
CAPITAL REGION 
 Community Development District 

 
March 7, 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
February 29, 2024 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Thursday, March 7, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. at the SouthWood Community 
Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida 32311.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 8, 2024 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2024  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 IV. Presentation Regarding Proposed Refunding – Series 2024 Bonds 
 
 V. Presentation from John Paul II Catholic High School  
 
 VI. Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, 2024 General Elections 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Election of Officers 
 
 VIII. Discussion of Drainage Easement in Maple Ridge 
 
 IX. Consideration of Proposal for Removal of Floating Islands in Lake Verdura 
 
  X. Staff Reports   



  A. Attorney  
  
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Special Event Request 
 
   D. Manager  
   
 XI. Supervisors Requests  
 
 XII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting:  April 11, 2024 @ 6:30 p.m. 
  
 XIV. Adjournment  
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways – Supervisor Urban 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas –Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System – Vice Chairman Frank 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Supervisor Vogel 
 E. HOA Coordination – Vice Chairman Frank 
 F. City/County Coordination – Chairman Rojas 
 G. Community Liaison – Supervisor Burns 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Thursday, February 8, 2024 at 6:31 p.m. at the Southwood 

Community Center, 4675 Grove Park Drive, Tallahassee, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Kyle Rojas Chairman 
 David Franks Vice Chairman 
 Chuck Urban Supervisor 
 Susan Burns Supervisor 
 Matthew Vogel Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Oliver District Manager 
 Sarah Sandy District Counsel 
 Robert Berlin GMS Operations Consultant 
 Corbin deNagy GMS Operations Manager 
 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the February 8, 2024 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Rojas called the meeting to order and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident stated I understand there was a $70,000 landscape proposal.  What was 

involved?  Is that one area or throughout the community?  Are you looking for native plants? 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
 A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 11, 2024 Meeting 
 B. Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending December 31, 2023 
 C. Allocation of Assessments 

 D. Check Register  

 



February 8, 2024 Capital Region CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Urban with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of FL080 Restoration 

 Ms. Sandy stated enclosed in the agenda package is an email from Mr. Ghazvini of 

Sandco declining the district’s offer of $10,000 regarding the FL080 pond restoration and that 

their offer of $18,500 would remain active until February 21, 2024. 

 After discussion the board took the following action. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Vogel seconded by Mr. Franks with all in 
favor district counsel was authorized to inform Sandco that the 
District declined their offer of $18,500 and that the District’s offer 
of $10,000 would remain open until February 21, 2024. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Memorandum Regarding Annual Ethics 
Training and Annual Form 1 Filing 

 A copy of the memorandum regarding the annual ethics training and the form 1 filing 

was included in the agenda package. Ms. Sandy discussed the new requirement with the Board.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals for Reserve Study 
 Mr. deNagy gave an overview of two reserve study proposals. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Burns seconded by Mr. Vogel with all in 
favor the proposal from Custom Reserves, LLC in the amount of 
$4,400 to prepare a reserve study was approved. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2023 Draft Audit 
Report 

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the fiscal year 2023 audit and stated it is a clean audit 

with no prior year findings or recommendations. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Urban seconded by Mr. Franks with all in 
favor the fiscal year 2023 audit was accepted. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion Regarding Community Interest 

 The board chose the following areas of community interest:   



February 8, 2024 Capital Region CDD 

3 

 Mr. Rojas: Landscaping and Conservation 

 Mr. Franks: Parks & Recreation 

 Mr. Urban: Roadways 

 Ms. Burns: Community Liaison 

 Mr. Vogel: Budget and Bond Refunding 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 B. Dantin Consulting  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. Property Management Report 

 1. All Pro Reports 

 A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Operations Memorandum 

 A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. Manager   

 Mr. Oliver stated this will be another general election cycle, two seats will be up for 

election in November and that is seats 2 and 4, David and Matthew.  The qualifying period is 

June 10th to June 14th.  I will update the board with more information as we get closer. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 A resident asked about the location of a possible future sign, but that location has yet to 

be determined. 



February 8, 2024 Capital Region CDD 

4 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – March 7, 2024 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

 Mr. Rojas stated the next meeting is scheduled for March 7, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. in the 

same location. 

 

 The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
January 31, 2024



1

2-3

4

5

6

7

8

9-10

11-12

13 Assessment Receipt Schedule

Month to Month

Long Term Debt Report

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund Series 2013

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Debt Service Fund Series 2021

Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Capital Reserve Fund



 General Debt Service Capital Reserve Totals
 Fund Fund Fund Governmental Fund

Assets:  
Cash:

Operating Account 127,230$          -$                   -$                   127,230$          
Capital Reserve Account -                          -                          346                    346                    

Investments:
State Board of Aministration (SBA) 1,452,185         -                          530,856            1,983,041         

Series 2013
Reserve -                          430,085            -                          430,085            
Revenue -                          945,585            -                          945,585            

Series 2018A1
Reserve -                          649,678            -                          649,678            
Revenue -                          689,617            -                          689,617            
Prepayment 3,591                 -                          3,591                 

Series 2018A2
Reserve -                          134,490            -                          134,490            
Revenue -                          273,597            -                          273,597            

Series 2021
Revenue -                          325,765            -                          325,765            

Total Assets 1,579,415$     3,452,408$     531,202$        5,563,025$     

Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 21,098$            -$                   -$                   21,098$            

Total Liabilites 21,098$           -$                  -$                  21,098$           

Fund Balance:  
Restricted for:

Debt Service -$                   3,452,408$       -$                   3,452,408$       
Assigned for: 

Capital Reserve Fund -                          -                          531,202            531,202            
Unassigned 1,558,317         -                          -                          1,558,317         

Total Fund Balances 1,558,317$     3,452,408$     531,202$        5,541,927$     

Total  Liabilities & Fund Balance 1,579,415$       3,452,408$       531,202$          5,563,025$       

Capital Region
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
January 31, 2024

Page 1



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,722,305$     1,490,812$     1,490,812$     -$                  
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,187           119,561           119,561           -                         
Interest 10,000             3,333                16,318             12,984             

Total  Revenues 2,019,492$   1,613,707$   1,626,691$   12,984$          

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$           4,000$              2,200$              1,800$              
PR-FICA 918                   306                   168                   138                   
Engineering 15,000             5,000                3,685                1,315                
Attorney 37,000             12,333             5,870                6,464                
Annual Audit 3,925                -                         -                         -                         
Annual Report 500                   -                         -                         -                         
Assessment Administration 12,190             12,190             12,190             -                         
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                600                   600                   -                         
Dissemination Agent 7,950                2,650                2,650                -                         
Trustee Fees 15,520             4,148                4,148                -                         
Management Fees 54,114             18,038             18,038             -                         
Information Technology 2,968                989                   989                   0                        
Website Maintenance 1,272                424                   424                   -                         
Records Storage 150                   50                      -                         50                      
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                667                   -                         667                   
Telephone 300                   100                   80                      20                      
Postage & Delivery 1,000                333                   284                   49                      
Insurance General Liability 12,874             12,874             11,587             1,287                
Printing & Binding 2,000                667                   177                   490                   
Legal Advertising 3,500                1,167                258                   908                   
Other Current Charges 1,600                533                   228                   305                   
Office Supplies 200                   67                      0                        66                      
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                   175                   175                   -                         
Capital Outlay 250                   83                      -                         83                      

Total General & Administrative 189,206$       77,395$          63,752$          13,643$          

Capital Region

Page 2



Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Capital Region

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 13,898$           13,898$           14,178$           (280)$               
Management Fees 147,250           49,083             49,083             (0)                      
Security 7,000                -                         -                         -                         
Utilities-Electric/Water 57,800             19,267             12,596             6,671                
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,066,255        355,418           355,418           0                        
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                1,833                640                   1,194                
Pond Maintenance - Contract 15,000             5,000                2,575                2,425                
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000             21,519             21,519             -                         
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 55,280             18,427             18,047             380                   
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                   167                   -                         167                   
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000             15,000             13,694             1,306                
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 7,803                7,803                6,246                1,557                
Preserve Maintenance 40,000             40,000             37,174             2,826                
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                2,500                1,458                1,042                
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000             3,313                3,313                -                         
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                5,000                10,600             (5,600)              
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                5,480                5,480                -                         
Special Events -                         -                         8,836                (8,836)              
Other-Contingency 5,000                1,667                -                         1,667                
Capital Expenditures 25,000             8,333                5,923                2,410                
Reserve for Capital - R&R 233,000           233,000           233,000           -                         
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                8,000                14,595             (6,595)              

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,830,286$   814,708$       814,374$       334$                

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,830,286$   814,708$       814,374$       334$                

Total Expenditures 2,019,492$   892,103$       878,126$       13,977$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures -$                       721,604$         748,565$         26,961$           

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                      721,604$       748,565$       26,961$          

Fund Balance - Beginning -$                       809,752$         

Fund Balance - Ending -$                       1,558,317$     

Page 3



Capital Region
Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues
 
Carry Forward Balance 233,000$         233,000$         233,000           -$                       
Interest -                         -                         1,856                1,856                

Total  Revenues 233,000$       233,000$       234,856$       1,856$            

Expenditures:

Other Charges 600$                 200$                 -$                       200$                 

Total Expenditures 600$                200$                -$                      200$                

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 232,400$       232,800$       234,856$       2,056$            

Net Change in Fund Balance 232,400$       232,800$       234,856$       2,056$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 295,746$         296,346$         

Fund Balance - Ending 528,146$         531,202$         

Page 4



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2013
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 381,325$         354,104$         354,104$         -$                       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 505,122           370,965           370,965           -                         
Interest Income 2,000                667                   14,194             13,528             

Total  Revenues 888,446$       725,736$       739,264$       13,528$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 171,776$         171,776$         171,776$         -$                       
Interest - 5/1 171,776           -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 530,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 873,553$       171,776$       171,776$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 14,894$           553,960$         567,488$         13,528$           

Net Change in Fund Balance 14,894$          553,960$       567,488$       13,528$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 377,186$         808,183$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 392,079$         1,375,670$     

Page 5



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A1

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 325,550$         302,311$         302,311$         -$                       
Special Assessments - Commercial Tax Roll 240,415           177,412           177,412           -                         
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 740,129           148,502           148,502           -                         
Interest Income 1,000                333                   14,671             14,338             

Total  Revenues 1,307,094$   628,559$       642,897$       14,338$          

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 355,753$         355,753$         355,753$         -$                       
Interest - 5/1 355,753           -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 600,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 1,311,506$   355,753$       355,753$       -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures (4,413)$            272,806$         287,144$         14,338$           

Net Change in Fund Balance (4,413)$          272,806$       287,144$       14,338$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 404,597$         1,055,742$     
 

Fund Balance - Ending 400,184$         1,342,886$     

Page 6



Capital Region
Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2018A2

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance
For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 274,147$         259,760$         259,760$         -$                       
Interest Income 500                   167                   3,212                3,045                

Total  Revenues 274,647$       259,927$       262,971$       3,045$            

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 41,055$           41,055$           41,055$           -$                       
Special Call - 11/1 -                         -                         5,000                (5,000)              
Interest - 5/1 41,055             -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 190,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 272,110$       41,055$          46,055$          (5,000)$          

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 2,537$              218,872$         216,916$         (1,955)$            

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,537$            218,872$       216,916$       (1,955)$          

Fund Balance - Beginning 56,111$           191,170$         
 

Fund Balance - Ending 58,648$           408,087$         

Page 7



Capital Region
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund Series 2021
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

For The Period Ending January 31, 2024

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget Thru 01/31/24 Thru 01/31/24 Variance

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Residential Tax Roll 318,937$         302,392$         302,392$         -$                       
Interest Income 500                   167                   1,231                1,064                

Total  Revenues 319,437$       302,559$       303,623$       1,064$            

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1 28,688$           28,688$           28,688$           -$                       
Interest - 5/1 28,688             -                         -                         -                         
Principal - 5/1 260,000           -                         -                         -                         

Total Expenditures 317,375$       28,688$          28,688$          -$                      

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 2,062$              273,871$         274,935$         1,064$              

Net Change in Fund Balance 2,062$            273,871$       274,935$       1,064$            

Fund Balance - Beginning 50,731$           50,830$           
 

Fund Balance - Ending 52,794$           325,765$         

Page 8



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Revenues:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll 1,722,305$       -$               372,118$      1,091,075$    27,619$        -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               1,490,812$      
Special Assessments - Direct St Joe 287,187             23,912          23,912          23,912            23,912          23,912          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      119,561            
Interest 10,000               3,027             2,498             3,956               6,837             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      16,318              

Total  Revenues 2,019,492$     26,939$       398,528$    1,118,943$  58,369$       23,912$       -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              -$              1,626,691$    

Expenditures:

General & Administrative:

Supervisor Fees 12,000$             800$              600$              -$                 800$              -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               2,200$               
PR-FICA 918                     61                   46                   -                        61                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      168                    
Engineering 15,000               2,270             574                134                  708                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,685                 
Attorney 37,000               1,148             2,380             2,342               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      5,870                 
Annual Audit 3,925                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Annual Report 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Assessment Administration 12,190               12,190          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,190              
Arbitrage Rebate 1,800                  -                      -                      -                        600                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      600                    
Dissemination Agent 7,950                  663                663                663                  663                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,650                 
Trustee Fees 15,520               -                      -                      4,148               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      4,148                 
Management Fees 54,114               4,510             4,510             4,510               4,510             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      18,038              
Information Technology 2,968                  247                247                247                  247                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      989                    
Website Maintenance 1,272                  106                106                106                  106                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      424                    
Records Storage 150                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Travel & Per Diem 2,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Telephone 300                     33                   18                   19                    10                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      80                       
Postage & Delivery 1,000                  57                   23                   108                  97                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      284                    
Insurance General Liability 12,874               11,587          -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      11,587              
Printing & Binding 2,000                  57                   112                2                       6                     -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      177                    
Legal Advertising 3,500                  172                -                      -                        87                   -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      258                    
Other Current Charges 1,600                  228                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      228                    
Office Supplies 200                     0                     0                     -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      0                         
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 175                     175                -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      175                    
Capital Outlay 250                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          

Total General & Administrative 189,206$         34,302$       9,278$         12,278$        7,894$         -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    63,752$           

Month to Month

Page 9



Capital Region
Community Development District

Adopted 
Budget Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb March April May June July Aug Sept Total

Month to Month

Operations & Maintenance

Field Expenditures
Property Insurance 13,898$             14,178$        -$               -$                 -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               -$               14,178              
Management Fees 147,250             12,271          12,271          12,271            12,271          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      49,083              
Security 7,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Utilities-Electric/Water 57,800               3,702             4,459             2,284               2,151             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      12,596              
Landscape Maintenance - Contract 1,066,255         88,855          88,855          88,855            88,855          -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      355,418            
Landscape Maint - New Units/Street Trees 5,500                  -                      -                      312                  328                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      640                    
Pond Maintenance - Contract 15,000               514                332                1,397               332                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      2,575                 
Pond Repairs - Current Units 40,000               228                20,454          720                  118                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      21,519              
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 7,803                  459                3,033             2,754               -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      6,246                 
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract 55,280               4,512             4,512             4,512               4,512             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      18,047              
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units 500                     -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units 45,000               1,948             2,108             3,632               6,006             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      13,694              
Preserve Maintenance 40,000               29,784          6,789             120                  481                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      37,174              
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 7,500                  -                      -                      -                        1,458             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      1,458                 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup 38,000               2,293             1,020             -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      3,313                 
Alleyway Maintenance 5,000                  55                   4,811             5,625               108                -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      10,600              
Miscellaneous Maintenance 7,500                  3,352             540                287                  1,301             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      5,480                 
Special Events -                           4,739             3,548             550                  -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      8,836                 
Other-Contingency 5,000                  -                      -                      -                        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                          
Capital Expenditures 25,000               -                      1,348             1,980               2,595             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      5,923                 
Reserve for Capital - R&R 233,000             -                      -                      -                        233,000        -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      233,000            
Common Area Maintenance 8,000                  1,738             604                6,059               6,195             -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      -                      14,595              

Subtotal Field Expenditures 1,830,286$     168,625$    154,683$    131,356$      359,710$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    814,374$        

Total Operations & Maintenance 1,830,286$     168,625$    154,683$    131,356$      359,710$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    814,374$        

Total Expenditures 2,019,492$     202,927$    163,961$    143,634$      367,604$    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    878,126$        

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expen -$                         (175,988)$    234,567$      975,309$       (309,235)$    23,912$        -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    748,565$          

Net Change in Fund Balance -$                        (175,988)$  234,567$    975,309$      (309,235)$  23,912$       -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    -$                    748,565$        

Page 10



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate:

Maturity Date: 5/1/2032
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $431,075
Reserve Fund Balance 430,085                

Bonds Outstanding - 12/30/2013 $9,855,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/15 ($370,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/15 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/16 ($380,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/17 ($390,000)
Less: Special Call 11/30/17 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/18 ($405,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($420,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($440,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($455,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/21 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($480,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($500,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $5,985,000

Interest Rate: 4.125%, 4.625%, 5.125%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2039
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $653,047
Reserve Fund Balance 649,678                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $16,935,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($490,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/19 ($25,000)
Less: Special Call - 11/1/19 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($510,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/20 ($15,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($530,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/21 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($550,000)
Less: Special Call - 5/1/23 ($20,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($575,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $14,205,000

Series 2018 A-1, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2013, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

2.250%, 2.750%, 3.100, 3.600% 3.900%, 4.200%, 4.500%, 
4.700%, 4.850%, 5.050%, 5.250%, 5.750%, 6.000%

Page 11



Capital Region
Community Development District

Long Term Debt Report

Interest Rate: 3.875%, 4.600%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition 50% of Maximum Annual Debt Service
Reserve Fund Requirement $137,073
Reserve Fund Balance 134,490                

Bonds Outstanding - 3/12/18 $2,675,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/19 ($160,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/19 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/20 ($165,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/20 ($5,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($10,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/21 ($170,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($175,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/22 ($5,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($180,000)
Less: Special Call 5/1/23 ($10,000)
Less: Special Call 11/1/23 ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $1,780,000

Interest Rate: 2.500%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2031
Reserve Fund Definition n/a
Reserve Fund Requirement $0
Reserve Fund Balance -                              

Bonds Outstanding - 2/18/21 $2,800,000
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/22 ($250,000)
Less: Principal Payment - 5/1/23 ($255,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding $2,295,000

Series 2018 A-2, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Series 2021, Capital Improvement Revneue Refunding Bonds

Page 12



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2024 O&M

ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918.76

LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572.00 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.66

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 5788.91 $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

% ASSESSMENTS 6.79% 20.45% 6.65% 5.72% 7.95% 10.53% 41.92% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FISCAL YEAR TOTAL ASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 2024 O&M

 ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $148,502.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $119,561.20 $268,063.58

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $590,469.51 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167,385.67 $757,855.18

LEON CO DIST 1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1,687.41 $0.00 $6,515.69 $13,495.10
LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85,406.27 $57,682.94 $49,223.32 $24,172.21 $100,038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602.16 $802,739.17
LEON CO DIST 3 12/13/23 $188,198.08 $70,938.89 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $220,441.24 $148,331.59 $887,951.26 $1,933,264.46
LEON CO DIST 4 12/22/23 $27,265.89 $42,777.65 $20,495.30 $33,091.04 $31,937.23 $89,447.07 $203,123.78 $448,137.96
LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/24 $0.00 $6,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $0.00 $12,572.97 $27,619.27 $60,120.26

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $177,412.45 $302,391.88 $259,759.84 $354,104.44 $370,965.34 $1,490,812.16 $3,257,756.95

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL $23,239.01 $64,159.55 $16,545.80 $14,387.51 $27,220.47 $134,156.16 $232,481.21 $512,189.71

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2018-1 SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013  SERIES 2013 FY 2022 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 20.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 41.67% 26.13%
% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 73.44% 94.81% 94.75% 92.86% 73.44% 86.51% 86.41%

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2024

Page 13



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Date check #'s Amount

General Fund
1/1 - 1/31/24 3300-3321 $788,533.18

Capital Reserve Fund n/a

TOTAL $788,533.18

Capital Region
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Fiscal Year 2024
Check Register



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/08/24          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/03/24 00024 12/05/23 196136   202312 320-57200-61000                                     *            1,980.00
CNTRL PK FOOT BRIDGE REP

12/21/23 196155   202312 320-57200-46450                                     *              441.63
CONTR#7 U#23 IRR REP

12/21/23 196156   202312 320-57200-46450                                     *              258.33
CONTR#18 U#35 IRR REP

12/21/23 196157   202312 320-57200-46910                                     *            1,170.00
CNTRL PK-REMV LIVE OAK

12/21/23 196158   202312 320-57200-46910                                     *            2,400.00
U#26 MOSSY CRK RMV PINE

1/01/24 196146   202401 320-57200-46225                                     *              328.06
JAN 24 LANDSC NEW UNITS

1/01/24 196146   202401 320-57200-46200                                     *           88,854.55
JAN 24 LANDSC CONTR UNITS

1/01/24 196146   202401 320-57200-46400                                     *            4,511.66
JAN 24 IRR CONTR UNITS

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                               99,944.23 003300
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00106 1/02/24 01022024 202401 300-20700-10800                                     *           70,043.54

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                             70,043.54 003301

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00130 1/02/24 01022024 202401 300-20700-11000                                     *           33,091.04

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                             33,091.04 003302

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00148 1/02/24 01022024 202401 300-20700-10900                                     *          121,384.30

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                             121,384.30 003303

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00300 1/02/24 01022024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *           20,495.30

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                               20,495.30 003304

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/03/24 00028 12/20/23 1848615  202311 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

NOV 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
12/29/23 1857633  202312 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

DEC 23 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            664.00 003305

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00024 1/08/24 196214   202401 320-57200-46450                                     *              150.25

CONTR#19 U#5 IRR REP
ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE                                  150.25 003306

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00004 12/26/23 8-359-62 202312 310-51300-42000                                     *              107.83

DELIVERIES THRU 12/21/23
FEDEX                                                             107.83 003307

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/08/24          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/11/24 00061 12/14/23 521      202312 320-57200-47000                                     *                9.67
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,509.50
JAN 24 - MGMT FEES

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-35110                                     *              106.00
JAN 24 - WEBITE ADMIN

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-35100                                     *              247.33
JAN 24 - IT

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-31300                                     *              662.50
JAN 24 - DISSEMINATION

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-42000                                     *               28.54
JAN 24 - POSTAGE

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-42500                                     *                6.00
JAN 24 - COPIES

1/01/24 522      202401 310-51300-41000                                     *               10.25
JAN 24 - TELEPHONE

1/01/24 522      202401 320-57200-46900                                     *                6.00
JAN 24 - GOOGLE

1/01/24 523      202401 320-57200-34000                                     *           12,270.83
JAN 24 - FACILITY MGMT

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                               17,856.62 003308
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00082 12/22/23 7164222  202312 310-51300-32400                                     *            4,148.38

S2013 FY24 TRUSTEE FEES
U.S. BANK                                                       4,148.38 003309

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/11/24 00344 1/05/24 BB-1219- 202401 320-57200-61000                                     *            2,595.00

CHAINLINK INSTALLATION
ULTIMATE FENCING, LLC                                           2,595.00 003310

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00126 1/15/24 2009456  202312 310-51300-31100                                     *              133.52

SERVICE THRU 12/31/23
ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC.                                        133.52 003311

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00106 1/18/24 01182024 202401 300-20700-10800                                     *            6,012.97

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                              6,012.97 003312

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00130 1/18/24 01182024 202401 300-20700-11000                                     *            7,812.92

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2                              7,812.92 003313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00148 1/18/24 01182024 202401 300-20700-10900                                     *           12,572.97

TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS
CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013                              12,572.97 003314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  2/08/24          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2024 - 01/31/2024 ***       CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 1/18/24 00300 1/18/24 01182024 202401 300-20700-10000                                     *            6,102.13
TXFER TAX COLLECTIONS

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2021                                6,102.13 003315
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00144 1/15/24 106034-0 202401 320-57200-46485                                     *            1,457.51

BELT SEATS/CHAIN/PENDULUM
GAMETIME                                                        1,457.51 003316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/18/24 00028 1/12/24 1857637  202401 320-57200-46500                                     *              332.00

JAN 24 - WATER MGMT SVC
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                            332.00 003317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/19/24 00208 10/31/23 628990   202310 320-57200-49400                                     *              550.00

2023-HALLOWEEN@SOUTHWOOD
ACME BARRICADES,LC                                                550.00 003318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/22/24 00345 1/22/24 01222024 202401 300-58100-10000                                     *          233,000.00

TXFER PER BUDGET FY24
1/22/24 01222024 202401 600-15100-10000                                     *          233,000.00

TXFER PER BUDGET FY24
1/22/24 01222024 202401 600-38100-10000                                     *          233,000.00-

TXFER PER BUDGET FY24
CAPITAL REGION CDD                                            233,000.00 003319

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/26/24 00029 1/02/24 DECEMBER 202312 320-57200-43000                                     *            2,283.99

DECEMBER
CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - AUTO PAY                                  2,283.99 003320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 1/29/24 00106 1/26/24 01262024 202401 300-20700-10800                                     *          147,794.68

TXFER SOUTHWOOD DS
CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A1                            147,794.68 003321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                788,533.18

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              788,533.18

CAPR CAPITAL REGION TCESSNA   



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 1/1/2024 196146

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms project

Budget 2023-24 Due on receipt Maintenance

Quantity Description Rate Amount

CRCDD Monthly Maintenance for January 2024

Landscape - New Units* 46225 __> 328.06 328.06
Landscape - Contracted Units >, 88,854.55 88,854.55
Irrigation - New Units **

46200
0.00 0.00

Irrigation - Contracted Units 46400 >4,511.66 4,511.66

*Landscape - New Units:
LDR-5 Ph 3 - $238.74

LDR-5 Ph I & 2 (added 18 trees) - $59.28

Unit 16, Faulkner Park (added 2 trees) - $13.57

LDR-5 (added 5 trees) - $16.47

**h"rigation - New Units:

""t,7m

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address. $93,694.27
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



aE> Invoice
Al! Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc,
PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LA%E8CARE Tallahassee, FL 12/5/2023 196136

omsmmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m, %6¢V NATIONAL

CRCDD FN",'^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
"1,(: LANDSCAPE

Attn: Robert Berlin '""°"'w'°'"'°"' UQ%% PROFE$S€ONALS
11 ctr tE¢Ulitkre' i'rnVMFimj!

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/4/2024

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Central Park Foot Bridge Repair

Labor and Materialsfor Repair I 1,980.00 1,980.00

Dates of Service: 11-30-2023 & 12-1-2023

61000

aML6a cL!jU=
01/02/2024

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $1,980.00
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of am-payments,collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer
'"'"' Batance Due $',980.00



aE> ,
Invoice

A I Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
PO Box 38355 r"" Date Invoice #

LA%DCARE Tallahassee, FL 12/21/2023 196155

ummmu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m4s %%99 NATIONAL

'""1^ »<< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC z|:t: LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin

,
i)? Ku,rA;iOn-s U^% PROFEiSStONALS

, irmittiltn n i'ruW.'{·snii1
3 196 Merchants Row, Suite 130

Tallahassee, FL 323 ll

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/20/2024

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 7 - Unit # 23 - Irrigation Repair - Mainline Repair

3" SCH 40 CouplingSS 1 5,54 5.54
3" Repair Coupling (NO stop) I 56.95 56.95

3" SCH 40 PVC BE Pipe 6 4.69 28.14

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 3 72.00 216.00

Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 3 45,00 135,00

Date of Service: !2-19-2023
Damage Source: Normal Ware

46450

c^t,t!1W

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above, All credit card Total $441,63
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

" Balance Due $441.63



xE> ,
Envoice

A ] Pro Landcare of

ALL PRO Tallahassee,1nc.
PO Box 38355

_

Date Invoice # a
LAN DCARE Tallahassee, FL 12/21/2023 196156

32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To m,' %%U8 NATIONAL

'""1^ »<< A'SOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC :

i: LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin

,
"""""""""' '""" 99%% PROFESSIONALS

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130 tft,,tku)ttm l'r,,!'umt.,n,,8

Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 1/20/2024

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 18 - Unit # 35 - hTigation Repair - Pipe Repair

I" SCH 40 Coupling I 1.15 1.15
1" Slip-Fix Fitting I 10.49 10.49
1/2" 90 Male Barb Fitting 3 1.05 3.15

FLEXSG Flex Pipe 6 1.59 9.54

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour 2 72.00 144.00

Irrigation Helper Labor Rate per hour 2 45.00 90.00

Date of Service: 12-18-2023
Damage Source: Normal Ware

46450

"tt,:Y»

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $258.33
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary. Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month rnay be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $258.33



All-Pro Land Care of INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 12/21/2023 196157

Bill To

CRCDD
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Additional Contracted Work

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit - Central Park - Off Grove Park Drive - Removal of one (I) damaged Live Oak Tree and grinding
of stump.

1 Removal of Live Oak Tree 1,170.00 1,170.00

Date of Service: 12-21-2023

46910

"t91m

Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks"payable to the above address. $1,170.00
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for alt returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessed on all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer,



All-Pro Land Care of ' INVOICETallahassee, Inc.
P.O Box 38355 Date Invoice #
Tallahassee, FL

32315-8355 12/21/2023 196158

Bill To

CRCDD clo GMS, LLC
Attn: Robert Berlin
3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P.O. No. Terms project

Net 30 Mossy Creek Nature Trail E...

Quantity Description Rate Amount

Unit # 26 - Mossy Creek Trail Extension - off Biltmore Ave. Removal of two (2) dead pine trees,
leaving debris and stumps at lOft. high.

1 Removal of dead pine trees (2) 2,400.00 2,400.00

Date of Service: 12-21-2023

46910

"tg=
Thank You For Your Business! Please make checks payable to the above address. $2,400.00
Office: (850) 656-0208 ext. 408 Fax: (850) 656-5534 Total
$35 fee for all returned checks

A finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer.



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASS ESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-I SERIES 2018-l SERI ES 2021 SERIES2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENAAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 SC) ClO $738,971.89 $0.00 $1).00 $Q.ClC1 SO ClO $286.946.87 $1,025,918.76
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $794,593 43 $0.00 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 5308,545.1)2 $1,103,138.45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4{N6.91 $325,549.85 $241,572.00 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.66
GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL

.
$350,053.60 $259,754.84 $342,943.74 $294.782.10, $410,026.78 ,,$543,141.@

,
$1,853,003.62 $4,053,706.09

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980.543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2.010,24&24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,34&27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,02&.78 $543,141.40 $Z161,548.Ei5 $5,156,844.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.64% 6.41% 8.46% 7 27% 10.11% 13 40%, 45.71%j 100.00%

SERIES 201 8-l S ERIES 2018-l S ERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND' TOTALASSESS ED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDEN T1AL coMMERcIALj

ST JOE COMPANY SQ ClO $708 OIl SO ool SO 00 $0 ClO $Q.ooi $96 356 95j 597 064 95

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $738263.89 $0.00 SC).® $0.00 $0,00 $190,589.92j $928,853.81

LEOY CO DIST 1 71'14/23 $1 440 SO $0.00 $3,85140
$Q.OO|

$1 687 41 SO 00 $6.515.69 513 495 10

LEON CD DIST 2 11/27/23 585 4[)5.27 $57 682 94 $49,223 32 $24 172 21, SlOt) 038.55 5120,513.71 $365,602.16 $802.739.17

LEOY CO DIST3 12,'13/23 $188 198.08 570 938.89 $222 719.73 $194,683 67 $220 441.24 $148,331.59 $887,351.25 $1 933 264 46

LEON CC) DIST 4 12,'22 23 $27 255 89 $42 777.65 $21) 495 30 $33,091.04 $31 937.23 $89.447 07 $203,123.78 $448.137 96

LEON CO DIST 5 ! SC) QC)

INTEREST
'

SI) DO

LEON CC) DIST 6
SCI DO

LEON CO DIST 7
SQ DI)

INTEREST I $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 ' SO.®

LEC)Y CO DIST g SO 00

LEON CO DIST 71) SO 00

TAX Certificates Sci DO

INTEREST11 $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $171,399.48 $2%,289.75 $251,946.92 $354,104.44 $358,392.37 $1,463,192.89' $3,197,636.69

NETDUE TAX ROLL $23,233.01 $70,172 52 $22,647.93 $22,200.43 $27,220.47 $145,729.13 $260,100.48 $572,309.97

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-l SERIES 2018-l S ERIES 2021 S ERIES 2018-2 S ERIES 2013 SERI ES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COM NIERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.11)% Q 00% [).00% 0.00% [1.1)0% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 70.95% 92.90% 91.90% 92.86% 70.95% 84.91% 84.82%

QQ'-30>20T00-10300 G01-30Q-20"00-108[10 001-3[Kk2C)'OC-1[)0CC' CK)1-3CK)-2J700-1100C)
,

0[)1-3QQ-20700-109C)J QC)1-3QCK2D700-109Q0 001-3®-36300-1010® QQ1.3QQ.101QQ.Q1QQQ

201-700-131Q(MOQ[)Q 201-700-131®-1 C)QQQ 203-700-131 DM DODO 202-700-13100-1OQ00 023-700-13100-10003 Q29-T00-131QQ-1Q30Q n'a r,/a

201-70Q463CQ.1000D 201-7QQ-36300.10100 203-7QQ463QQ-1HP0Q 202-T(K]-36300-10100 029-7C)Q-36300-1000D QZ9-7BO-35300-101QQ n/a Ma

vendor# 106 vendor# 300 vmdor #130 vendor#148

001.300-20700-1080[) QQ1-3Q0-20700-10000 QQ1400-20700-11DQQ m-m-zo700-109000
DATE

CHECKS

g 30/23 t,a1mce
' " " " "' " -$ed.* " " " """ -$21.42 ' " ' "'"' " "SG:CD' " " " '""""" " " " :siii:s " "" ' ' ' " "

120"/23 $144,5%.47 $53.WS.14 524,172.21 $?22.451.31

1215'23 ,
$25$,135.97 $222,?1&73 $1gc:,mtiT =,77253 3293,32943295/3z96

TOtal trans'emed $41)3 EiS6 78 $275 "94 45 $218 855 88 $591.112 51

Tpta| DUE $7[),043.54 520,435.30 $33,091.1)4 $121,384.30



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2 I

ASS ESSD TO # UNITS SERIES2018-l SERI ES 2018-l SERJES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 i SERI ES 2013 S ERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASS ESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
I RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $CLQQ $738,971.89 $0.00 $[).00 $0.00 $0.00 $2%,946.87 $1,025,918.75

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL SC).00 $794,593.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308 545 DZ $1.103,138.45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325.549.85 $241,572.01) $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723293.37 $3,769,946.66

GROSS LEON CO TµX ROLL
,

$350.053.€10
,

$259,754.84 $342,943.14 $29¢,782.10 $41Q,IREL78 $543,141.40 $1,853,003.62 $4,053,706.[)9

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980.543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.?4 $4795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,34&27 $342,943.74 $294,782.111 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $Z151,54&65 $5,156,844.54
% ASS ESS M ENTS 8 64% 6.41% 8.45% 7 27% 10.11% 13.40% 45 71% 100.0J%

SERIES2018-l SERIES2018-l S ERIES 2021 SERIES 2[)18-2 SERIES2013 SERIES2013 GENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

st JOE company $0.00 $708 do $0.00 $0 00j So 00 SO 00 596 356.95 $97 064 95

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $738,263.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1%,589.92 $928,853.81

LEON CO DIST 1 11114/23 $1.440.60 SO DC) $3,851.40 $0.[)0 $1 687.41 $0.00 56,51569 $13.495.10

LEON CO DIST2 11,'27,'23 $85,406 27 557 582.34 $49,223.32 $24,172.21 $1QCl,Cl38.5Ei $120,613.71 $365 602 16 $802,739 17

LEON CC) DIST3 12/13/23 $188,198.08 $70.938 89 $222 719.73 $194.683.67 $220.441 24 $148 331.59 $887,951 26 SI 933 264.46

LEON CO DIS" 4 12/22/23 $27,265.83 542.777 65 $20 495 30 $33 091.04 $31,937 23 $89 447 07 $203.123.78 5448.137.96

LEON CO DIST5
I SHAD

INTEREST $0.00

leon cc) DlS"6 So ClO

LEON CD DIST7 $CLCl0

INTEREST SQ.®

LEON CO DIST8 SO ClO

LEON CO DIST9 SO 1)0

LEON CO DIST IQ
SCI 00

TAX CERTIFICAT ES ,

SC) 00

INTEREST 11 ,
$0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $171,399.48 $296,289.T5 z251,946.92 $354,104.44 $358,392.37 $1,463,192.89 $3,197,636.69

NET DUE TAX ROLL $23,239.01 $70,172.52 $22,647.93 $22,200.43 $27,220.47 $146,729.13 $260,10[).48 $572,31)9,97

PERCENTRECEIVED SERI ES 2018-l SERI ES 201 8-l S ERIES 2021 S ERI ES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 S ERIES 2013 GENERALFUN D TOTAL ASS ESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECTINVOICE 0.00% IL10% 1).00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 70.95% 92.90% 91.90% 92.86% 70.95% 84.91% 84.82%

QQ1-300-20700-105DQ QC1-300-207QQ-1 JSOl) 0[)1-300-207DQ-'Q[K)3 001-30[)-207xM1oa0 001-30[)-2070Q-1CBJJQ 001-3QQ-2Q7QC)-109DJ [)01-300-363QQ-10100[) 001.3®.10100.01 DOD
j

201-7C0-13100-100[)0 201-700-13"QQ-1C)C)OP 203-700-' 31 DO-i QCK)Q 202-T00-131 C)Q-1CK)QO 029-7[)0-131 JQ-100QQ CR9AUJ-'3G0>'00C)J rja n/a

2Q1-7PP-3638010800 2[)1-7QQ-36300.10100 2034'00-363[)0-1000[) 202-700-353DQ-101DO
,

029-700-3S3QQ-10000 Q23-7QQ-36300-1010[) n/a n/a

ver]dpr#106 vendor# 3UQ vendor#130 vendor #148
i

001400-207C)Q-1[)$QO QQ1400-2Q700-10000 001400-20700-110DQ 001400-20700-1 09QQQ

DA"Z
CHECKS

"xsus "' "" " " "" " ' ' ""':$2"TA2 " " """ "'"" "sCi.® " "'""" "' -$i"ft63"
12/31,23 $144.5®.47 S53.C6.14 $24,172.21 $ZZ2.45137

1215/23 $259,13&97 $222,719,73 $194M357 =,?7Z83 3293 3294/3295/3295

Total transfer-red $403 565.78 $275 794 45 5218 855.95 $591 112.Sf

Total DUE $70,043.54 $20,495.30 $33,[)91.04 $1Z1,354.3Q



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ek 2008 Ek 2QQ8 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASSESSDTO # UNITS SERIES2018-l S ERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERJES 2018-2 S ERI ES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESID ENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COM MIERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.[)0 $738,971.89 $c1.Q(j $0.00 sam $0.00 $286,9®.87 $1,[)25,9f8.76

GROSS LEON CC) TAX ROLL $D.C)C1 $794,593.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,545,02 $1,1W,[38.45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572.00 $318 937.68 $274,147.35 $381 324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.66

gross leon Co tax roll $350,053.60 $259,754.84 $342,943.z4 $294,782,10 $410,026,78
.

$543.141.40 $1 ,853,003.62 $4,053,706.09

TOTAL NETASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $41CI,Q2E.78 $543,141.® $2,161,548.65 $5,156,&44.54

% ASS ESSNTENT5 8.64% 6 41% 8.46% 7 27% 1011% 13.40% «.71% 100.00%

SERI ES 201 8-I SE RIES 2018-I SERIES 2021 S ERIES 2018-Z SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY SO ClO $7U8 DO SCI ClO SQ.ClCl $0.Cl(j SO ClO S9Ei 356.95 597 064.95

TOTAL DUE DIRECTINVOICE $0.00 $738,263.89 $0.00 $0.00, $0.00 $0.00 $1 9.0=589.92 $928,853.81

LEON CO DIST 1 11t14/23 $1 440 60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1.687.41 SO oct $5,515.69 $13 495.10

LEON CO DIST 2 11tZb23 $85 406 27 $57,682 94 $49,223 32 524.172.21 $10[),038.56 $120,613 71 $365 602.15 $802 739.17
LEON CC) CAST 3 12,'13,'23 $188 198.Cl8 $70 938.89 $222719 73 $194,683.67 $220 441.24 5148,331.59 5887 951.26 SI 933.264.46

LEON CO DIST d 12/22/23 $27 265.89 $42 777 65 $20 495.3[) $33 1)91.04 531 937 23 $89.447.07 $203,123 78 5448 137.95

LEON CO DIST 5 $0.00

INTEREST $0 ClO

LEON CO DIST6
SO 00

LEON CD DIST 7 $0 ClO

INTEREST
'

SO DI)

LEON CD DIST8
I $0.01)

LEON CO DIST9 $0.00

LEON CC) DIST 70 $0.00

TAX CERTI FICATES $0 QC)

INTEREST11 $0 ClO

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $171,399.48 $2%,289.75 $251,946 92 $354,104.44 $358,392.37 $1,463,192.89 $3,197,536.69

NET DUE TAX ROLL $23,239.01 $70,172.52 $22,647.93 $22,20[).43 $27,Z20.47 $146,729.13 $260,100.45 $572,309.97

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES2018-i SERIES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 G ENERAL FUND TOTALASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COM M ERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 1).10% 0.00% Q.oQ'/.i 0.00% 0.00% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 70.95% 92.90% 91.90%: 92.86% 70.95% 84.91% 84.82%

cm-30>2[)700-10800 001-30C-2[)7QQ-'QSQC) DD1-300-2070MQQQ[) 001-300-2C)7QQ-11Q® DQ1-30?-20700-1C'9C}0 C)Q1-3[10-2Q7DD-1 [j9QQ QQ14QQQ6300-101QQQ 001.30Q.1Q1DD.B1000

2'J' -70'>13'00-1000Q 201-700-1 31 QQ-1QQQQ 2P3-700-13'00-1QQOQ 202-70Q-13100-10QQO 023-700-13100-1 [ROD CR9-7QQ-1U®-1Q000 n/a ri,'a

Z0i-T®-363QQ.1M(j0 ZQ1-700-363QCL1Q100 Z03-700-36300-10GGQ 202-700-36300-1 0100 023-7QQ-363Q0-100QQ 029-700-363QQ-107QU n/a n/a

veric$pr# 106 vendor# 3QQ vendor#130 vendor#148
B01400-2QT00-10800 OQL.300-20700-1000Q 001-300-20700-11®0 00140Q-20700-109000

DATE

CHECKS

:sij.« _ -$ZlZ2" "" " ' " ®o0 """ '" -$3'H.ES'
'ZC)7/Z3 5144.%.47 $53.CS.14 $24,172 21 $222.45137

"Z'5'23 $25&136.97 $222,719.73 $19€,683.Ei? =,77ZB3 3293'3Z94,'3295/3295

_ t I f d $403 665 713 5275 794 45 521 8 El55 88 $5911125"

Total DUE $7Q,Q43.54 520,495.30 533,097.04 $121,384.30



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENTRECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2
ASS ESS D TD # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERI ES 2018-l S ERIES 21)21 SERIES 2018-2 SERES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED

Residen77al COMMERCIAL , RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971,89 SC).® SO.® som SQ.® $286,946.87 $1,025,918.76

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $794,593.43 $0.110
,,, ,. ,, ,

.$0.0Q,

..
,

$0.00,
. . ,

,,,,»,01)
, ,

S3EB545 1)2 "
.

S1,!03.1®SS

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 5325,549.85 5241,572.00 $318,937.68 $274,14735
' $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1.7Z3293.37 ' $3,TE19.94EiS6

GROSS LEON CC) TAX ROLL
..

$350,1)53.60 $259,754.84 $342,943.74
. .,...

$294,782,10 $410 026.78
., ,., .,

W3,141.40
. _, .

$1.s.ss.Qg3.6?
.

.,,,S4.053,LD6.09

TOTAL NETA55ESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274A47.35 =81,324.91 $505,121.50 7ZO10,240.24 $47%,865.42

TOTALGROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 7294,78Z10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $4161,548.65 $5,156M4.54
% ASSESSMENTS 8 64% t3.41%j El 46% 7.27% 10.11% 13.40% 45 71% 100,00%

SERI ES 2018-l S ERIES 201 8-l S ERIES 2021 SERIES2018-Z SERIES2013 S ERIES 2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED
RECEIVED BY DATE REsIDENnAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL
ST JOE COMPANY $0.01) $708 00 SCLDD $0.00 $0.00 $[).00 $96,356.95 $97,064.95

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE $0.00 $738,253.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $190.589.92 $928,853.81

LEON CO DIST 1 11,'14/23 $1.440 60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 SI 687.41 $0.00 $6,515.69 $13,49510
LEON CO DIS" 2 11/27/23 585,406 27 $57 682.94 $49,223.32 $24,172,21 $100 038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602 16 $802,739.17

LEON CD DIST 3 12/13'23 5188.198.08 $70 938.89 5222,719 73 $194,683.67 $220 441.24 $148,331.59 $887.951.26 $1,933,264.46
LEON CO DIST4 12,22/23 $27.255.89 542 777 ElS $20,495.30 $33 091.04 $31 937 23 589,447.07 5203 123.78 $448 137.96

LEON CO DIST5
I

$0.00

INTEREST
i SCI 1)0

LEON CD DIST6
I $Cl.C)C1

LEON CO DIST7 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST9 $0 00

LEONCO DIST10 $0.[)0

TAX CERTIFI CATES .
$CLCl0

INTEREST 11
'

$0 DO

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $171,399.48 $296,289.75 $251,946.92 $354,104.44 $358,392.37 $1,463,192.89 $3,197,636.69

NET DUETAX ROLL $23,239.01 $70,172.52 $22,647.93 $22,200.43 $27,220.47 $145,729.13 $260,100.48 $572,309.97

PERCENTRECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERI ES 2018-l SERIES2021 SERI ES 2018-2 S ERIES 2013 SERIES2013 GENERALFUND TOTALASSESSED
RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COM MERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COM MERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.01)% 0.10% 0 00'/, 0.(10% 0.00% 0.00% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 70.95% 92.90% 91.90% 92.86% 70.95% 84.91% 84.82%

3Q1-31)0-20700-10$300 001-300-207DQ-'P®QQ Q01-3QQ-20700-10DD? 001-300-207DD-11000 001-3Q0-20700-1[)9C)O DO I-300-20700-10900 [)P1-3C)Ck35300-1 01000 001.300.101QQ.D1000

201-700-13103-1 DODO 201-700-1310[)-10[)00 2Q3-700-1310[>1C)OQD 202-700-131QQ-10000 Q29-700-13100-1QOQQ 029-700-1310CMM)QO n/a n/a

2Q1-700-363®JQQQQ 201-700-36300.101OQ 21)3-70(J-3630Q-1OQQQ 202-700-36300-10100 029-7Q0-36300-10000 Q29-700-363®-1Q1[)0 n/a n/a

veridcm: 106 vendor# 300 vendor#130 vendor#148

001-300-207C)Q-10800 001400-2Q7PQ-100QQ QQ1-300-20700.11QQQ 001-300-20700-1 09000

DA"E
CHECKS

/2 b
I

-
" ""'""""" "" -$68% " " " " '" "" -$21.42 m"u""'"""'" -sm.e

"20"/23 $144.5%.47 $53,®5.14 ' $U,17Z21 $222,451.31 .

·Z15/23 $2$&136.97 $222,719,73 $1%,ms? . -
$365,772&3 3293,3294/3295/3296

Ta:ai transfemed $403 656.78 $275 794 45 $2 18 El55.88 $591 112.51

Total DUE $70,043.54 $20,4595.30 $33,091.04 $121,384.30



vA-IF 'HE7K PAYARLE "n:

:f ,
,VISA, 'Eic

The Lake Dcmots Inc

CARO NUMBER EXP. DATE
Post Office Box 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 signature amount paid

(850) 329-2389

Acc0_ -" -ln eER s_a_e\E8_ da"e QALA -GE
AM)RFSSFE

[I P/easechecki/add b / i d / / / g d 708277 12/20/2023 $332.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD

ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors

SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tampa, FL 33622-0122

Tallahassee, FL 32311

00000000018515001000000000000000000003320075

Year End Statement from The Lake Doctors, Inc,

Pate Desctiption jnvoice Ed # Amount Rx Total Mjustmentsl Dqys Finance Amoµnt
Payments Old Charge

11/30/2023 Water Management - 1848615 $332.00 $0.00 $332.00 $0.00 20 $0,00 $332.00
Monthly

46500

(34'6a c4U%µ
12/20/2023

Account# 708277 Lic#: amount due

$332.00

Ill



rAKF GHFG4 PAYARI F TCP
_

PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIFPAYING BY CREDIT CARD

b"' """":" '":

:6E' El
Post OMce Box 20122 card numb,er

,

exp. qate,
,,

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 stGttATURE amount paid

(850) 329-2389

Accpj"_ ·U fEIER 3A_E 8A-A"CE I

""""' 708277 12/29/2023 $332.00C] PI / k / dd b / is ' / d cl / / d /

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311 Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000014848200000003320073 Please Return this invoice with your payment and

notify us of any changes to your contact information,

SOUTHWOOD 3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Invoice Due Date 12/30/ 2023 Invoice 1857633 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

12/20/2023 Water Management - Monthly $332.00 $0.00 $332,00

Please contact jim Hawkins with any questicms.Thank you

46500

(?At6a au'¢y
01/02/2024

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $664.00 This Invoice Total: $332,00

click the "Pay Now" link to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651 Salisbury Rd, Suite 155
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mail(s): RBERLIN@GMSNF,COM,tcessna@gmssf.com

Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up customer portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



H

>E> ,
fnvohce

A 1 Pro Landcare of'

ALL PRO Tallahassee, Inc.
,

PO Box 38355 Date Invoice #

LANDCARE Tallahassee, FL 1/8/2024 196214

m=Emu 32315-8355

Phone: 850-656-0208

Bill To ·:

ji %%8Q NATIONAL

'""y' »<< ASSOCIATION OF
CRCDD clo GMS, LLC It:

'

LANDSCAPE
Attn: Robert Berlin

uth'KU: '""«o'-' &9%% PROFESSiONALS
, 1M1ieu!tit«- i'ntt'wMttm¶

3196 Merchants Row, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 323 11

P.O. No. Terms Due Date

Net 30 2/7/2024

Description Quantity Rate Amount

Controller # 19
- Unit # 5 - Irrigation Repair - Replace Valve

Hunter 1 1/2" Globe/Angle Valve PGV-l51 I 78.25 78.25

Irrigation Technician Labor Rate per hour I 72.00 72.00

Date of Service: 1-2-2024
Damage Source: Normal Ware

46450

cRtt:y=

Thank you for your business! Please make checks payable to the address listed above. All credit card Total $150,25
transactions will be subject to processing fees. Pricing may vary, Fuel surcharges may apply.

$35 fee for all returned checks Payments/Credits $0.00
A Finance charge of 2% per month may be assessedon all 90 day past due balances

In the event of non-payments, collection fees andl or reasonable attorney fees will be charged to the customer

Balance Due $150,25



t t

9

tFedjA'z' Invoice Number \\ lnvoicebate \ AccountNumber \ Page '

8-359-62577 Dec 26, 2023 8504-2882-4 1of2 ,

)

,

BilliugAddress: Shipping Address: Invoice Questions?

)

CAPITAL REGION COD CAPITAL REGION COD ContactFedEx RevenueServlces I

#114 475WTOWN PL
Phone: 800.622.1147 )

M-F 7AMto 8PM CST '

475WTOWN PL SA!NTAUGUST1NE FL 32092-3648
Sa 7AMto6PM CST

SA1NTAUGUST(NE FL 32092-3648
Internet: fedex,com I

!

§ :

hivokeSuminary AcceuntSummary as of Dec 26, 2023
j

FadExExpres§ Sowices
. Previous Balance 46,03 i

Total Charges
'

USO $107,83
Payments 0,00

TOTALTHtSlNVOICE USO $107.83 Adjustments 0,00
S

NewCharges 107.83 )

Otherdiscounts may apply. )

Tb payyour FedEx invoice, please go to www.fedex.com/payment. Thank NewAccountBalance $153.86
1

you forusing FeclEx. j
i

Paymentsudrece/vedbyjan TO, 2024aresuh/ecttoalntefeeq !

¥ 7

B g

?

' C .

1

: I

)

P

W
k ' . .

i

· K
.

}

ZGERV2 '-»

)

4

I
JNQ (I '¢ ZUZ\

'
)

{

i
)

)

!

.

Detailed descriptions of surcharges can be located at fedex.com
I

!

To ensure proper CMit, please return ·
' ' ' ' ' " " i

thlsµnionmthyourµWenttoFMF, fnvotce Number \ Invoice Amount \ AceountNumber \\ Account Baiance\ )

pleasedonotstapleorfdd. 8-359-62577 USO $107,83 8504-2882-4 USO $153.86
PleasemakecheckpayabletoFedEx.

Remittawce Advice Yourpaymentisdueby jan¶0,2024
Paymentsnotreceivedby thk date aresub/ectto alate fee, )

)

D35¶h25??20000L0?B3¶as04ea82450000b538bh00D0la783q0
i

j

I

00 2 0 2 1 8 01 AB 0.537 "AUTO T7 0 1359 32092-364939 -COl-P20238-ll

l0lll||t]lUlljlItIl||||!g{lill|l|lIl|ll||||kl|Bll[ jj[ t|lhnj t q|||l||?hllll|l|ll!!|uhlll|!hl| |l|l|nhlll¶jlh|lr|fl|v|i )

)

CAPITALREGIONCDD

W FedEx
)

#114
PA Box 660481

475 WTOWN PL
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 {

SAINTAUGUSTINEFL32092-3648

)

I

|!|!|!||)))l|!|||)|!|)!))!||!||||l)!)!)
)

633Q059Q00QQ32
1359-01-®-Q020218-m01-0040948

i

f



InvoiceNumber \
I

InvOiceDqte \ Account Number Page

8-359-Fj2577 Dec26,2023 8504-2882-4 ) Zof2

FedExExpressShipmentDetailByPayorType(Origlna1) '

"' " "' ' " " 'h '"U'?r'!7y!'l" ' "' ,;':, ,i".,,
.

:' " ' '3'tr"r 'if' "' 'j ' "yjstt "" ":' "' 't' ji
F

::
"'

!

.,.
'"9':

*
3

. _ ,
' §

.., ,d|,.... :
"

.

.'d S U1
4{ 't i !

· FudSukhaWe-MWha§apphed afuelsUKha®ec)f16.75%totM$shjpmt

· tmn¢eB%edpmng,zone4

AuMdbn INET $er!der W i

Tracking ID 774496459869 joni HayWOhh
.

STATE BOARD oFADM|NIsTRAmN
Servke1Ype FedExStaridardCNemight 5385 N, Npb Hill Rqmj State Board ofAdmlnlstratlon

~ '

PackageTYPe FedExEnvelope FORTLAUDERDALEFL333S1 US 1801 HermitageBlvd.

Zone' 04 TALLAHASSEEFL32308 US

Packays 1

= :

RaMWelght N/A

DelNered Dec1% 2023 08:30 TramportatlonCharge 44,43 m '

SvcArea A2 FuelSurcharge 7.44

_Slgnedby A,RODR1GUEZ ThirdpartyBl||lng 233

'"""' ' :::°':':j:m;:::'::, ": ',;,'.. 'm{!;'|!"!L't :,,::"-.::': '.:'"
.t

:' ':'"°® '

· FuOmarge-MKmsapphedaMsmwe0f1$mtothksNpmerlt.

'=
:

· Mance8asedPrlMg,Zone4

Automation INET

~
Redplqm

TracklnglD 774569696673 JoMHayworth sTATEmlDo'FA0M|N|sTRAT|oN
ServlceType FedExStandardOvernlght 5385 N, NobHOlRoad statQBoardofAdmlnktratlon
package1ype FedExEnvabpe FoKTLAUDERpALEfl 33351 US 1801'HermltageBNd.

zcme 04 TALLAHASSEE FL 32308 US

Packages 1

RatedWe©ht N/A

Delivered Dc¢22, ?023 iom TranspoltatlonchMge 44,43

svcArea A2 Msukhqrge '.

-.
' 5.89

Slgnedby MMOQRE ThkdPartyWjllng ' 'i "

2,31

FodEx Use QOQ000000/222/,
N

' TotdSharg0
,

.- - ' ,F "
USO $53,63

' " "
? hirdParty Subtotal USD $107.83

' -'TotalFedEx Express USO $107.83

¢

FedEx' Billing Online
FedEx Billkig Online allows you to efficiently manage and pay your FedEx invoices online. It's free, easy and secure, FedEx BMirig

Online helps you streamlineyour billing process. With allyour FedEx shipping information available in one secure online location,

you never have to worry about misplacing a paperinvoiceor sifting through reams of paper to find ipformation for past
shipments, Go to fedex.com to sign up toclayl

ns9A)14KMxR(R1B4m1-®409.40
,



GovernmentalManagement Services, LLC Invoice
I

10Di Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763 '

Invoice #: 521 '

Invoice Date: 12/14/23 I

Due Date: 12/14/23
1

Bill To: Case:

Capltd Region COD
P.O. Numbcr:

475 West Town Placg
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description ' Hours/QEy Rate
:j' Amount

'
_

'
_

' 1| '

Maintenance Supplies 9.67 9.67

C1(_.., l-l"|O(}C)

Uy7{±"
Total $9.67

Payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $9.67



1

I

i

i

I

MAINTENANCE BILLABLE PURCHASES
j

Period Ending 12/05/23

DISTRICT DATE SUPPLIES PRICE EMPLOYEE
)

CR

CAPITAL REGION

11/14/23 Lock Nut 1/4-20 (3) 5.12 R.El.

11/14/23 Hex Bolts 1/4x 2 1/2 (8) 2.97 R.B.
11/14/23 1/4 Flat Washers (8) 1.59 R.B,

TOTAL $9.67

]

)

)

!
t

)

:
?

)

?

?

1

1

i

!

I

)

)

9

i
)

i
1

I



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 522
Invoice Date: 1/1/24

Due Date: 1/1/24

Bill To: Case:

Capital Region COD
P.O. Number:

475 West Town Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
"Management Fees - January 2024 '

'

4,509.50 4,509.50
Website Administration -january 2024 ,')5ltl) 106.00 106.00
Inf ormation Technology - January 2024 . 247,33 247,33
Dissemination Agent Services -january 2024 5\:j 662.50 662.50
Postage 28,54 28,54
copies 'RC' 6,00 6,00
Telephone 10.25 10.25
Google G Suite- AMEX Charge November 2023 j 2c./-' .$)1 1/o7 6.00 6,00

Total $5,576.12

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,576.12



Governmental Management Services, LLC Invoice1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice#! 523
Invoice Date: 1/1/24

Due Date:' 1/1/24

Eltll To: Case:

Capital Region COD P.O. Number:

475 West 1b'wn Place
Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Facility Managemertt - Capital Region « January 2024 12,270.83 12,270.63

i

P

I

i

{

)

^Yii)
Totd $12,270,83

T--m ' ' '·" ' ' " '-" ·' ' '" "i "' 1 '-" "

Payments/Credits $0,00

Balance Due $12,270.83
r" _ ' ' ' "'" " -" ' '""1 " " "1"[ " '" '" " I ' ' '"

?

i



ebank* "'

Invoice Number: 7164222
Coporate'Trustservices Account Number: 207502000EF'-MM-WN3L ·

,

60 1jMgstcn AW, invoice Date: 12R2/2023
St, Paul, MN 55107 Direct Inquiries To: 'Schuhle, Scott A

Phone: (954)·938-2476

Capital Region CDD

attn District Manager Gms LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd """ '
. .

Sunrise, FL 33351 ,"' " "

United States t-,
..

It' t
¥ .4 YCAP|TAL REGIQN COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT P.¢ JM d i 2||7'CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2013 ': , 't -L ,3

it
tj

Tho fdkMng 1$ a statemeri( of transaCuon$pertain|nA fo your account. For furlhcr lnfQrn)atlon,please nview thc atMied.
STATEMENT SUMMARY

PLEASE REMIT BOTTOM COUPON PORTION OF THIS PAGE WITH CHECK PAYMENT OF 1NVOJCE.

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,148.38

All invoices are du'e upon receipt.

Please dc(ach at perfoMionand return bdtom portion o((he statetnentwlth yowchedc, payable to US, Bank,

CAPITAL REGION'COMMUN(TY DEVELOPMENT
DISTR1CT
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING Jnvoice NuMb"er:

, ..
·. ,":Aj'.).'!j.i.". h64222'

bonds, series 2013 "

' A¢couljt"N.tlm-bef;·'·-,
, ,, ,

-.,'
:',,,'""i':;,!::,;:;"2075020u0

cul'rent",Duezi-;'.","',":i.,:";:,.:';.:,,.,,,, ,'...'.: ::.?:': ,":9! "$4,14,838,'
§ >;

..IB;;,", " A'- ··.',' ". .- .-. ,. ·Di'ii¢t: iAkillr(q;'t6""",'",,' """,'"1"'""' ,Ah!i:"SbbitA'

Phorie: .',,,,..., ,
:

.r .-;
.".. '-.. :.".., ',..:l",":':' (954):938&24Z6.

,.. ,,.. .. .,, ,: ,. ,.
'

,.. , ·,.- ,
,-1'! L"i'""i;';" " "' " "' ""' '"':-. '

,

Wire ln$tructions: Please mai| payments to:
US. Bank U.S. Bank
ABA # 091000022 CM-9690
Acct # 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
Ttud Acct # 207502000 St, Paul, MN 55170-9690
1nvolce# 7164222
Attn: Fee Dept St, Paul

g;v, "
:
1

e



3/3

CoqsoMC Trust ServicesGbank,, "-MN-WM" Invoice Numkr: 7164222
" 60 Llvingstqn Ave,

st, PA\d, MN 55107 Invoice Date: 12/22/2023
Account Numbet: 207502000

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Direct Inquiries To: Schuhle, Scott A

DISTRICT
Phone: (954)-938-2476

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT REVENUE REFUNDING
BONDS, SERIES 2013

Accounts Included 207502000 207502001 207502002 207502004 207502007

In This Relationship:

CURRENT CHARGES SUMMARIZED FOR ENTIRE RELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Charges Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04280 Administration 1.00 3,850.00 100.00% $3,850.00

Subtotal Administratkm Fees - In Advance 12/01/2023 - 11/30/2024 $3,850.00

in¢id9nta| Expenses 3,850.00 0,0775 $298,38
12/01/2023 to 11/30/2024

Subtotal lncidenta|,E!p?nses G29838

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $4,148.38

W
0
y

t* :
The fe€l$ shcmnon this lnvolce'.nre reflective of the most recentfceschedule Qrno|ice of fee adjustmentproMedby US. Buiik. '

Page 2 of '2



1/3

3

.
3001662-00

Qbank,,
M.KMM%Q0 GCFS
1555 tq, Rlvercenter Drive, Suite 300
M|lwauke¶,..\M 53212

7164222

|M|||jlh{hqh||||dµuM^lhµl¥lm?|l'n'||li|||
000001336 02 SIP 10648(922771461 P

Capital Region COD
,

ATTN District Manager Gms LLC
5385 N Nob Hill Rd
Sutwise, FL 33351
United States

©!



Ultimate Fencing, LLC Invoice
4826-B Woodlane Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32303 Date Invoice #

850-222-5446 1/5/2024 BB-1219-2

Bill To

Capital Region CDD
3196 Merchants Row Blvd.
Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

P,0. No. Terms project

Due on receipt Goldenrod Way

Item Description Est Amt Prior Amt Prior % Qty Rate Curr % Total % Amount

Chainlink CHAINLTNKFENCE: 2,595.00 2,595.00 100.00% 100.00% 2,595.00
-Installationof 84' of4' tall,
black, chainlink at top of creek
bank for fall protection/barrier.

-Fence only, residential
grade: $2,220.00

-Upgrade post/framing to
schedule 20 wall:

Add $170.00

-(I) 4' wide walk gate: Add
$205.00

61000

"tt,±"=

Total $2,595.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $2,595.00



arAtkmsRea|!s

Capital Region Community Development District
Attn: Invoice Date: January 15, 2024
5385 N Nob Hill Road project #: 100065121
Sunrise, FL 33351 Invoice #: 2009456

e-mail invoices to: CRCDD 4.28.11
tcessna@gmssf.com; rberlin@gmsnf.com Work Auth #13
joliver@gmsnf.com, bperegrino@gmsnf.com

Project Description: Capital Region Community Development District Engineering Agreement,
WA13

Invoice Comments:
Invoicing Period: December 01, 2023 to December 31, 2023

Basic Services Current

Multiplier Labor 133.52

Total Invoice 133.52

Total Due this Invoice USO 133.52

Contract Amount: 20,000.00
Previous Billed: 13,564.64
Billed to Date 13,698.16
Contract Balance: 6,301.84

Remit to:
ATKINSREALIS USA INC.

PO Box 409357
Atlanta, GA 30384-9357

Tax ID: 59-0896138
Wire Payments: Routing No. 026009593, Acct No 4451286495
ACH EFT Payments: Routing 111000012, Acct No 4451286495



Project Number 100065121
Capital Region Community Development District Invoice Number 2009456
CRCDD WA13 Date 15-JAN-24

Current

Name Category Hours Cost Rate Total

Rivieccio, Mario Project Manager 1.00 46.04 46.04

Subtotal - Project Manager 1.00 46.04

Subtotal Labor 46.04

Multiplier 2.9
TOTAL 133.52

Finding the plans forthe FL070 pond and
answering questions about its design,
and then emailing a copy of the plans to
Robert Berlin on 12/08/2023.

31100

CA6aaujZy
01/1 6/2024



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-I SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 5286,946.87 $1,025,918.76

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $794,593.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,545.02 $1,103,138,45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572.00 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1 ,723,293.37 $3,759,946.66

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $259,754.84 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $1,853,003,62 $4,053,70$,09

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274J47.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,025.78 $543,141.40 $2,161,548.65 $5,156,844.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.$4% 6.41% 8 46% 7.27% 10.11% 13.40% 45.71% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-I SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $708,00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $%,356.95 $97,064.95

'DIAL DUE" DIRECT INVOICE .
' ) '. .,'. · ·' .' ' $0 'It) $J CI) 2,(, ?1) ") A' 2 " 7' T " '1

LEON CO DIST1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0 00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1,687.41 $0 00 $5,515.69 $13,495.10

LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85.406.27 $57,682,94 549,223.32 $24,172.21 $100,038 56 $120,613.71 $365,502.16 $802,739.17

LEON CO DIST 3 12/13/23 $188,198.C)B $70,938.89 $222,719.73 $194,683 57 $220,441.24 $148,331.59 $887,951.26 $1,933,264.46

LEON CO DIST 4 12/22/23 $27,2$5.89 $42,777.65 $20,495 30 $33,091.04 $31,937.23 $89,447.07 $203,123 78 $448,137,96

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/24 $1).00 56,012 97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $C).ClC1 $12.572.97 $27,619.27 $60,120.26

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST S 50.00

LEON CO DIST T $0.00

INTEREST 50,00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CC) DIST10 $0.[)0

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.00

INTEREST 11 $0.1)1)

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $17T,412.45 $302,391.88 $259,759.84 $354,104.44 $370,965.34 $1,490,812.16 $3,257,756.95

NET DUE TAX ROLL. '2\ . · Z B, :,1
,

SI.'.' t"tc 1., 82 'k .1'.1 21 i

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.%% T3.44% 94.81% 94.75% 92.86% 73.44% 86.51% 86.41%

QD1-30D-207DM[)BOC1 001-300-2070D-10800 DD1-300-20700-10000 001-3QQ-2C700-11000 001-300-20700-1 09ClC) D01400-20700-109QC 001-300.36300-10 ,000 C]01.300.101QCL[) ,000

201-701)-131DO-1[)[)ClCl 201-7DD-13100-10000 2[)3-700-13100-10000 202-700-131 00-1030[) 029-700-131QCk1DODI) 029-7[)0-1 3100-10000 r/a n/a

201-700-36300.10000 201-700-36300.10 '00 203-7004630[M0000 202-700-36300-10 100 029-700<63QQ-10000 029.700-36300-101 DO r/a rj/a

vendor# 108 vendor # 3QD vendor #130 vendor#148
001-300-207[)0-1080[) QQ1-300-2D700.10000 001-300-20700-11000 C)01.3[K)-2[)700-1090DO

DATE
CHECKS

W3Q/23 balance '. -$68.66 -$21.42 $0.00 -$11163
12/01/23 '

, $144,598.47 $53,096.14 $24,172.21 $222,451.31

12/1523 · $259,135.97 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $3$8,772.83 3293/3294/3295/32%

1)1/03/24 "' $70 043,54 $20,495.30 $33,091.04 $121,384.30

Totd transferred $473 710 32 $296,289.75 $251.946;92
,

$712.496,81

Total DUE $6,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $12,572.97



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A.2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 SO.C)D $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 SO 00 $28$,946.87 $1,025,918.75

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL SCLDD $794,593.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0 00 $308,545.02 $1,103,138.45

NET LEON CO TAX Roll 4096.91 $325,549.85 5241,572.00 $318,937.$8 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946£5

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $259,754,84 $342,943 74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $1,853,003.62 $4,1)53,706.09

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL. GROSS ASSESSED $351),1)53.60 $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $411),026.78 $543,141.40 $2,161,548.65 $5,156,844.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8,64% 6 41% 8.46% 7.27% 10.11% 13.40% 45.71% 100.00%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-I S ERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 201 3 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 $708.00 $0.00 $1).00 $0 00 $0.00 $95,356.95 $97,064.95

T C)TAL. DUE DIRE'CI INVOICE g, ."/ ' . ,.'.. ' " '." ' ·1} C)', -I, ),' .
) ,521 .," ,8 I

LEON CO DIST 1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1,687,41 $0 00 $6,515.69 $13,495.10

LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85,406.27 $57,682 94 $49,223.32 $24,172.21 $100,038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602.16 5802,739.17

LEON CO DIST 3 12/13/23 $188,198 08 $70,938.89 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $220,441.24 $148,331.59 $%7,951,26 $1,933,264.46

LEON CO DIST 4 12122/23 $27,265.89 $42,777.65 $20,495.30 $33,091.04 $31,937.23 $89,447.07 $203,123.78 $448,137.95

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/24 $0.00 $5,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $0.00 $12,572.97 $27,619.27 $50,120.25

INTEREST
$CLC)0

LEON CO DIST 6 50.00

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

INTEREST $0.0¢)

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 10 $0.00

Tax CERTIFICATES $0.00

INTEREST 11
$C1.CK)

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $177,412.45 $302,391.88 $259,759.84 $354,104.44 $370,965.34| $1,490,812.16 $3,257,756.95

NET DUE TAXROLL '· 73 239 C : $·· i "g ,3 ) S "' I $ ':'..', »u "g '/ 191 $5" 2 jj;g "' 1

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%| 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 73.44% 94.81% 94.75% 92.86% 73.44% 86.51% 86.41%

DC)1-300-20700-10800 301-300-20700-108{)0 001-300-20700-10000 OD1-300-2C1700-11C)DO C101-300-2070U10900 001-3DD-20700-1 091)0 C)01-3D0-3H00-1 C) :000 001.300.10100.[) 1qpo

201-700-131D>1CD00 207-700-13100-10DDD 203-700-13100-10000 2[)2-700-( 3100-10000 029-700-131 00-1[)000 029-700-131DC)-10000 n/a n'a

201-70[)-36300.1[)000 201-700-36300,10 too 203-700.36300-10000 202-700-363C)0-10 i00 029-700-36300-10000 DZ9-700-3B300-10 '00 n/a r"ja

vendcx#106 vendor # 300 vendor #130 vendor#148

001.30[)-207C)Q-108C)C) QD14D0-20700-1C)QQC) 0[)1-300-207[)0-11000 CK)1400-20700-1C)9[)QC)

DATE
CHECKS

9/30/23 balance '. -$68,66 -$21.42 $0.00 -$111.63

12/01/23 " $144,598.47 $53,096.14 $24 172.21 $222,451.31

12/15/23 .: $259,135.97 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $368,772.83 3293/3294,'3295/3296

01/03/24 ' $70,043.54 $20,495.30 $33,091,04 $121,384.30

Total trarsfCrred
,,

$473.710,32
,,

$295 289 75 $251 94$.92
,,,,, ,, ,,

$712,495.81

Total DUE $6,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812,92 $12,572,97



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCALYEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918 76

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $0.00 $794,593.43 $0.00 $0.00 $0.1)0 $0.00 $308,545.02 $1,103,138.45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572 00 5318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.66

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $259,754.84 5342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $1,853,003.62 $4,053,706.09

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274J47.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,C)53.GQ $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $2,161,548.65 $5,156,844.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.64% 6,47% 8.48% 7.27% 10.11% 13.40% 45.71% 100.1)0%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY $0.00 S708.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00 $98,356.95 $97,064.95

{C)TAL DUE DIRECT INVOICF: -. .I. , . . " $(' (ID $1).00 ," [1[} $19C, n 12 ») I

LEON CC) DIST1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0.00 $3,851.40 $0.00 $1,587.41 $0.00 $6,515.69 $13,495.10

LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85,406.27 $57,$82.94 $49,223.32 $24,172.21 $100,038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602.16 $802,739.17

LEON CO DIST 3 12/13/23 $188,198.08 $70,938.89 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $220,441.24 $148,331.59 $887,951.26 $1,933,264 45

LEON CO DIST 4 12/22/23 $27,265.89 $42,777.65 $20,495.30 $33,091 04 $31,937.23 $89,447.07 $203,123.78 $448,137.96

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/24 $0.00 $6,012.97 $6,10213 $7,812.92 $0.00 $12,572.97 $27,619.27 $$0,120.26

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST E3 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 7 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST g $0,00

LEON CC) DIST 10 $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0 00

INTEREST 11 $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $177,412.45 $302,391.88 $259,759.84 $354,104.44 $370,965.34 $1,490,812.16 $3,257,756.95

NET DUE TAX ROLL ' I >1.' .Cl I S. ,'.2'". " .
E '

,
I

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-I SERIES 2021 SERES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL. RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.10% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.ClCl% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 92.86% 73.44% 94.81% 94.75% 92.86% 73.44% 85.51% 86.41%

C)C)1-3C)0-2070D-i 0800 001-300-207QD-1 0800 D0140D-2C7D0-10000 DD1-3QC)-2D700-11 DOD 001-300-2070>1 C)9C)0 001-300-207DD-10900 001-300-36300-10 ODD QQ1.300.10100,0 1000

201-700-131 DO-CC)C)QC) 201-700-13100-1 DODO 203-703-131 00-10000 202-700-13100-1 0000 029-700-13100-10000 029-700-13100-10000 n/a n/a

201-700.363QD.10000 201-70[)-36300.10 DI) 203-7PQ46300-10000 202-700-36300-10 ' DO 029-700-38300-10QC)D 029-700-36300-10 'QQ n/a n/a

vendor#108 vendor # 300 vendor #130 vendor #148

001-300-2Q700-10800 DD1.300-207QQ-1QQOP 001-300-20700-11000 DO1-300-207C)0-1D9CK)Q

DATE
CHECKS

9/30/23 balance ..,
-$68,65 -$21.42 $0.00 -$111.53

12/01/23 $ $144,598.47 $53,096,14 $24,172.21 $222,451.31

12/15/23 " $259,135.97 $222,719.73 $194,683,67 $3$8,772 83 3293/3294/3295,'3295

01/03/24 ,
$70,043.54 $20,495.30 $33,091,04 $121,384.30

Total transfCr'red
,,,,

$473.710.32 $295 289 75 $251 94$.92
,,

$712 496.81

Total DUE $6,012.97 $6,102,13 $7.81Z.92 $12,572.97



CAPITAL REGION COD
ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 24

Ex 2008 Ex 2008 Ex 2011A-1 Ex 2011A-2

ASSESSD TO # UNITS SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-Z SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

NET ST JOE COMPANY 1692 $0.00 $738,971.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $286,946.87 $1,025,918.76

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $C).00 $794,593.43 $0.00 $¢).00 $0.00 $0.00 $308,545.02 $1,103,138.45

NET LEON CO TAX ROLL 4096.91 $325,549.85 $241,572 DC) $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,324.91 $505,121.50 $1,723,293.37 $3,769,946.65

GROSS LEON CO TAX ROLL $350,053.60 $259,754.84 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $41[),026,78 $543,141.40 $1,853,003.62 $4,053,7[)6.09

TOTAL NET ASSESSED $325,549.85 $980,543.89 $318,937.68 $274,147.35 $381,32491 $505,121.50 $2,010,240.24 $4,795,865.42

TOTAL GROSS ASSESSED $350,053.60 $1,054,348.27 $342,943.74 $294,782.10 $410,026.78 $543,141.40 $2,161,548.65 $5,156,844.54

% ASSESSMENTS 8.64% $.41% 8.46% 7.27% 10.11% 13 40% 45.71% 100.DCl%

SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RECEIVED BY DATE RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

ST JOE COMPANY SO 00 $708.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $96,355.95 $97,064.95

TOTAL. I)UK L)IREC1 1NVOlCf· ·.(' , . ',' .' el) ')) SD (X) $C).U[' >1.R,., 3.
.,.

2
,

35 I

LEON CO DIST 1 11/14/23 $1,440.60 $0.00 $3,851 40 $0.00 $1,687.41 $0.00 $6,515.69 $13,495.10

LEON CO DIST 2 11/27/23 $85,406.27 $57,682.94 $49.223,32 $24,172.21 $100,038.56 $120,613.71 $365,602.16 $802,739,17

LEON CO DIST 3 12/13/23 $188,198.08 $70,938.89 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $220,441 24 $148,331.59 $887,951.26 $1,933,254.46

LEON CO DIST 4 12/22/23 $27,255.89 $42,777.65 $20,495.30 $33,091 04 $31,937.23 $89,447.07 $203,123.78 $448,137.96

LEON CO DIST 5 01/11/24 $0.00 $6,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $0.00 $12,572.97 $27.619.27 $$0,120.26

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 6 $0.00

LEON CC) DIST 7 $0.00

INTEREST $0.00

LEON CO DIST 8 $0.00

LEON CO DIST 9 $0 00

LEON CO DIST IQ $0.00

TAX CERTIFICATES $0.0¢)

INTEREST 11 $0.00

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL $302,310.84 $177,412,45 $302,391.88 5259,759.84 $354,104.44 $370,965.34 $1,490,812.16 $3,257,756.95

NET DUE TAX ROLL L I 'I 1 i 3 .Z ) $i:.,.;,t:,'; 1'3 g ttl?1 $5'2?,1',$/."1

PERCENT RECEIVED SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2018-l SERIES 2021 SERIES 2018-2 SERIES 2013 SERIES 2013 GENERAL FUND TOTAL ASSESSED

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 0.10% 0.00% CLC)Q% 0.00% 0.00% 33.58% 9.46%

% RECEIVEDTAX ROLL 92.86% 73.44% 94.81% 94.75% 92.86% 73.44% 86.51% 86.41%

QD1-3C)D-207C)D-1 0801) 001-300-20700-10800 001-300-20700-1 0000 001400-2Cl7C)0-11000 001-300-207QU109C)C) 0[)1-3D0-20700-1 D9ClC 001-300463®.101000 001.300.101C)Q.DI PHI)

201-7CD-131C)D-10[)00 201-700-1 3100-10300 2D3-70C)-13100-1OC00 202-7QM31C)0-10QDD 029-700-131 00-10000 029-7[)0-131QC)-1DDQC n/a n/a

2C)1-7QD-36300.1000D 201-700-36300.10 'QC) 203-700-36300-10000 202-700.36300-10 1 DO 029-70046300-1QC)QQ 029-700-36300-10 i 00 n/a vIa

vendor#106 vendor # 30[) vendor #130 vendor #148

001-300-2DT[)Q-1C)BQC) 001&0Q-2D700-1QQQQ 001-300-20700-11000 QC)1-3OD-20700-109000

DATE
CHECKS

9/30/23 balance -$68.66 -$21.42 $0.00 -$111.63

12/1)1/23 '. $144,598.47 $53,0%.14 $24,172.21 $222,451.31

12/15/23 .
$259,136.97 $222,719.73 $194,683.67 $368,772.83 3293/3294,3295/3296

01/1)3/24
.i'

$70,043.54 $20,495,30 $33,091.04 $121,384.30

Total tran8erre«
,, ,

Q473 710.32
,, ,,,

$296.289.75 $25',945.92 $712.49$.81

Total DUE $6,012.97 $6,102.13 $7,812.92 $12,572.97



GameTime 01/15/2024

-,
clo Dominica Recreation Products, Inc. Pro Forma InvoiceJJJ&j& nme'" P.O. Box 520700 #106034-01-01
Longwood, FL 32752-0700

1\ A^""{core Camµany 800-432-0162 * 407-331-0101
Fax: 407-331-4720
'U'n":: dr ,4

,
OAts

Belt Seats, Chain and Pendulums
Capital Region Community Development District Ship toZip 32311
Attn: Corbin deNagy
3196 Merchants Bow Boulevard, Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Phone: 850-727-5310
cdenagy@gmsnf.com

D# #
. " ,

,: 0 i ? G @

-
' G

1 812644 GameTime - 1/2"Pin-ln Hex Bit (5/16) $2.69 $2.69

8 157010 GameTime - Pendulum Assy $41.00 $328.00

8 801200 GameTime - 1/2"X2 1/2"Hh W/1"Thread $2.71 $21.68
1

8 811226 GameTime - 3/8" X 1" Shoulder Bolt $3.14 $25.12
)

4 8691 GameTime - Belt Seat $158.00 $632.00
I

8 103052 GameTime - Chain 65" Lg. $49.00 $392.00
j

Sub Total $1,401.49
)

) Estimated Freight $56.02
)

C

a

46485

"titim

Page 1 of 1



MAKE CHECK PAYARLE TO: PLEASE FILL OUT BELOWIFPAYING BY CREDIT CARD

jjjp "Z "'""°"'°m '""-
aaj m

Post Office Box 20122 Cluii) kiUhiE3ER ZXF'. DA7 Z

Tampa, FL 33622-0122 s.!ghat lire a!,9c)u1'gt ?aie)

(850) 329-2389

ACCOUNT NUMBER DATE BALANCE

AE)1)RESSEE

[J /"/1 c?.,(. ,./1..g/ /'/,'?1//// be/mv i,: /"/7(·/)/r?c/ ,?/7/2' iiidh':a/e chci/uµ? 0!7 /??v(?/st7 si,/i/? 708277 1/12/2024 $332.00

CAPITAL REGIONAL COD
ROBERT BERLIN

3196 Merchants Row The Lake Doctors
SUITE 130 Post Office Box 20122
Tallahassee, FL 32311

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

00000000018515001000000015276100000003320076 Please Return this invoice with your payment and
notify us of any changes to your contact information.

SOUTH\MOOD 3770 Cunard Dr Tallahassee, FL 32311
Invoice Due Date 1/20/2024 Invoice 1857637 PO #

Invoice Date Description Quantity Amount Tax Total

1/10/2024 Water Management - Monthly $332.00 $0.00 $332.00

Pond looks great. Please contact Jim Hawkins with any questions. Thank you

46500

CA6a aujZ7
01/12/2024

Please provide remittance information when submitting payments, Credits $0.00

otherwise payments will be applied to the oldest outstanding invoices.
Adjustment $0.00

AMOUNT DUE

Total Account Balance including this invoice: $332.00 This Invoice Total: $332.00

Click the "Pay Now" Jink to submit payment by ACH

Customer #: 708277 Corporate Address

Portal Registration #: C96B1461 4651Salisbury Rd, Suite 155

.
jacksonville, FL 32256

Customer E-mad(s): cdenagy@gmsnf.com,tcessna@gmssf.com
Customer Portal Link: www.lakedoctors.com/contact-us/

Set Up Customer Portal to pay invoices online, set up recurring payments, view payment history, and edit contact information



,
Send Payments To: INVOICEAHV

CME A,,n,Ban.i,ade,LC
AHy Attn: Accounts Receivable

9800 Normandy Blvd., Jacksonville, FL 32221-2036 Invoice No 628990
Tel: (904) 781-1950 Fax: (904) 781-1921 Date I 0/31/23mmmmn Federal Tax ID #59-3541899

Orlando Division PanhandleDivision Tampa Division Miami Division YVest Palm Beach
508 Clifton St 1675 Commerce Blvd 261 I South 82nd Street, 4601 Oakes Road 370S Interstate Pkwy

Orlando, FL 3280S Midway, Florida 32343 Tampa ,FL 33619 Davie, FL 333 14 West Palm Beach, FL 33404
Tel: (407) 253-4337 Te!:(850) 765-8546 Tel: (813) 623-ACME Tel: (954)-321-8205 Tel: (561)-657-8222
Fax: (407) 253-1342 Fax:(850) 765-8549 Fax: (813) 623-2045 Fax: (954)-791-0921 Fax: (561)-657-8226

Robert Berlin/CapitalRegion Comm Develp Job No
Dist
3196 Merchants Row Blvd, Ste 130 P.O. #
Tallahassee, FL 32311 ACME Job 12228

Email rberlin@,gmsnf.coni

Customer Phone 850/727-53 10

Customer Fax REF: 2023- Halloween at Southwood (Leon)

Terms Credit Card

Item Equipment and Labor From To Hrs/Days Qty Price Amount

Services:

EQPRENTAL Equipment Rental (LS) 10/31/23 I 1 $550.00 $550.00

Services: Subtotal S550.00

Tax $0.00

49400

C-m -4jUjZ7
11/03/2023

Services Bill Total Amount $550.00

Total Taxes $0.00

Invoice Total $550.00



Check Request

District: Capital Region COD

Amount: $233,000.00

Date: January 22, 2024

Purpose: txfer per budget FY24

Code: 039-300-15100-10000

Payee: v345 State Board of Administration



Tiziana Cessna

From: Corbin deNagy "cdenagy@gmsnf.com>
Sent: Monday, January 22, 2024 8:56 AM

To: Tiziana Cessna

subject: Re: request to transfer per budget

Good morningTiziana,

Yes, please proceed.

Thanks!

Corbin deNagy
Assistant District Manager
Operations Manager- Capital Region CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services LLC

3196 MerchantsRow Blvd. Suite 130
Tallahassee, FL 32311

850-727-5310 Office

On Mon, jan 22, 2024 at 8:18 AM Tiziana Cessna "TCessna@gmssf.com>wrote:

Good morning,

Please approvethe transfer of $233Kto Capital Reserve Fund per budget FY24.

'
Thanks

Tiziana Cessna

District Accountant

GMS-SF, LLC

5385 N Nob Hill Rd
!

Sunrise, FL 33351

Tel: (954) 721-8681 ext 218

1



E-mail: tcessna@,qmssf.com

)

¢tvtj

1

2



Dec-23

OLD Account # NEW acct# Services Address
4680485610 100012004 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $13.43
7580485610 100012701 3705 Four Oaks Blvd $89.01
6948377092 100012735 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $42.59
3077919780 100012813 3136 Dickinson Dr. $14.41
1894063223 100013816 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $0.00
2780485610 100013845 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.74
2429471295 100013878 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $0.19
8965428817 100013966 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $13.68
9143451140 100013997 3700 Spider Lily Way $13.77
6243485610 100014028 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $13.85
3680485610 100014060 3765 Grove Park Dr $13.10
1680485610 100014664 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $33.98
9699066720 100014696 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $100.16
9732155598 100014729 4141 Artemis Way $88.31
8404454440 100014758 4140 Artemis Way $13.10
7042865610 100014789 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $13.43
4360485610 100014821 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $19.13
9650988960 100015608 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $13.21
9778998416 100015639 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $13.39
9356890232 100015670 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $13.10
7670485610 100015703 3766 Greyfield Dr $48.07
3543485610 100015738 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $257.21
1780485610 100016392 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $13.85
8270485610 100016426 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $79.75
9413485610 100017333 3000 School House Road $13.74
5399698926 100017365 3252 Updike Ave IRR $13.10

100249585 3080 Merchants Row Blvd $32.40
4263972522 100092258 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights $42.24
3541485610 100198629 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr $14.17
3541485610 100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.10
9674588544 100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.10
9674588544 100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.21
9674588544 100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.21
9674588544 100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.63
8001821240 100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way $77.92
8001821240 100204566 4072 Invy Green Trl $77.92
8001821240 100205224 4216 Summertree Dr $155.78
8001821240 100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave $200.33
8001821240 100208571 4297 Avon Park $111.29
8001821240 100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd $55.66
8001821240 100209402 3900 Overlook Dr $189.17
8001821240 100210193 4046 Colleton CT $55.66
8001821240 100212804 4038 Shady View Ln $77.92
8001821240 100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln $77.92

3183002658 1000017333 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed pay by check $88.06

Total $2,283.99

V#29 001-320-57200-43000 $0.00
-$2,283.99

acct 3183002658 not available for e+Home and auto pay because it is a reclaimed water b

Capital Region

City of Tallahassee Utilities

all on auto pay   



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100012004 $0.00 $13.43 $ 13.43

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012004 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001343 0000001343 100012004

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012004
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.43
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.43
Current Charges 13.43

Total Amount Due $ 13.43

Service Address: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.43



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 3
Nov-23 3
Oct-23 2
Sep-23 3
Aug-23 3

Jul-23 3
Jun-23 3
May-23 1
Apr-23 2

Mar-23 2
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.06878 0.21
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.09 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.43

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292014 12/27/2023 224 11/28/2023 221 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 3992 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128778 $ 13.43



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100012701 $0.00 $89.01 $ 89.01

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012701 0 01022024 0000000000 0000008901 0000008901 100012701

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012701
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 89.56
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -89.56
Current Charges 89.01

Total Amount Due $ 89.01

Service Address: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 89.01



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

8: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 71.44
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 424 kwh at $0.03617 15.34
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $86.78 2.23

Subtotal $ 89.01

Service Address Total: 3705 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-3600

Premise Id #: PRM0025272 $ 89.01



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/01/2024 Draft
Amount

100012735 $0.00 $14.61 $ 14.61

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/01/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 12122023 0000000000 0000001461 0000001461 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: December 12, 2023

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of December 12, 2023
Previous Balance 14.39
Payment Received - 11/27/2023 -14.39
Current Charges 14.61

Total Amount Due $ 14.61

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.61



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Nov-23 14
Oct-23 12
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 13
Jul-23 6

Jun-23 10
May-23 14
Apr-23 13
Mar-23 15

Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0

Service from 10/26/2023 - 11/27/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 14 kwh at $0.06878 0.96
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 14 kwh at $0.03617 0.51
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.24 0.37

Subtotal $ 14.61

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305978 11/28/2023 1779 10/26/2023 1765 14 1.00 14 KWH

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 14.61



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100012735 $14.61 $27.98 $ 42.59

Immediate Payment of $14.61 is Required to Avoid Interruption of Service

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012735 0 01022024 0000001461 0000002798 0000004259 100012735

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012735
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 14.61
Current Charges 27.98

Total Amount Due $ 42.59

Service Address: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.53

Water - Reuse Service $ 14.45



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 4
Nov-23 14
Oct-23 12
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 13

Jul-23 6
Jun-23 10
May-23 14
Apr-23 13

Mar-23 15
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 4 kwh at $0.06878 0.28
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 4 kwh at $0.03617 0.14
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.19 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.53

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305978 12/27/2023 1783 11/28/2023 1779 4 1.00 4 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 84
Jun-23 2,042
May-23 1,226
Apr-23 2,275
Feb-23 206

Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 3,348
Aug-22 985
Jul-22 3,674
Jun-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 84 cgal at $0.172 14.45

Subtotal $ 14.45

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05223 12/27/2023 130588 11/28/2023 130504 84 1.00 84 CGAL

Service Address Total: 1901 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0029045 $ 27.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100012813 $0.00 $14.41 $ 14.41

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100012813 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001441 0000001441 100012813

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100012813
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 14.41
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -14.41
Current Charges 14.41

Total Amount Due $ 14.41

Service Address: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.41



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33
Public Service Tax 1.31

Subtotal $ 14.41

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E301604 12/27/2023 11 11/28/2023 11 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3136 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121511 $ 14.41



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/24/2024 Draft
Amount

100013816 $0.00 $0.00 $ 0.00

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/24/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013816 0 01042024 0000000000 0000000000 0000000000 100013816

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013816
Billing Date: January 4, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 4, 2024
Previous Balance 953.91
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -953.91
Current Charges 0.00

Total Amount Due $ 0.00

Service Address: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY )

(No service charges)



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Service Address Total: 2380 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0137044 $ 0.00



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100013845 $0.00 $13.74 $ 13.74

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013845 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001374 0000001374 100013845

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013845
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.85
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.85
Current Charges 13.74

Total Amount Due $ 13.74

Service Address: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.74



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 6
Nov-23 7
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 6

Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 6
Apr-23 6

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.06878 0.41
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.40 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.74

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305651 12/27/2023 1138 11/28/2023 1132 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 2588 Merchants Row Blvd, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0121634 $ 13.74



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100013878 $0.00 $0.19 $ 0.19

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013878 0 01022024 0000000000 0000000019 0000000019 100013878

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013878
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Current Charges 0.19

Total Amount Due $ 0.19

Service Address: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water - Reuse Service $ 0.19



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 1
Mar-23 14
Dec-22 0
Nov-22 0
Oct-22 0

Sep-22 1,958
Aug-22 65
Jul-22 46
Jun-22 64

May-22 0
Apr-22 0
Mar-22 23
Feb-22 980

Service from 12/01/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 1 cgal at $0.172 0.17
Public Service Tax 0.02

Subtotal $ 0.19

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WR200000 12/27/2023 11 11/28/2023 10 Y 1 1.00 1 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3564 S Blair Stone Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018747 $ 0.19



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100013966 $0.00 $13.68 $ 13.68

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013966 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001368 0000001368 100013966

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013966
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.77
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.77
Current Charges 13.68

Total Amount Due $ 13.68

Service Address: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.68



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 6
Nov-23 7
Oct-23 6
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 6

Jul-23 2
Jun-23 5
May-23 6
Apr-23 5

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.06878 0.41
Church Discount: 6 kwh at -$0.01 -0.06
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.34 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.68

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E188850 12/27/2023 384 11/28/2023 378 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3559 Four Oaks Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0105099 $ 13.68



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100013997 $0.00 $13.77 $ 13.77

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100013997 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001377 0000001377 100013997

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100013997
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.88
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.88
Current Charges 13.77

Total Amount Due $ 13.77

Service Address: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.77



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 7
Nov-23 8
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 8
Aug-23 6

Jul-23 4
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 7

Mar-23 8
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 7
Dec-22 6

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Church Discount: 7 kwh at -$0.01 -0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.43 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.77

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305561 12/27/2023 727 11/28/2023 720 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Spider Lily Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0063638 $ 13.77



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014028 $0.00 $13.85 $ 13.85

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014028 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001385 0000001385 100014028

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014028
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.96
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.96
Current Charges 13.85

Total Amount Due $ 13.85

Service Address: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.85



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 7
Nov-23 8
Oct-23 7
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 8

Jul-23 7
Jun-23 7
May-23 7
Apr-23 8

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 7
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 7

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.50 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.85

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E173378 12/27/2023 777 11/28/2023 770 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 3700 Mossy Creek Ln, PUMP, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0095275 $ 13.85



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014060 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014060 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100014060

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014060
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.21
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.21
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 1
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 1

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305692 12/27/2023 268 11/28/2023 268 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3765 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0135982 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014664 $0.00 $33.98 $ 33.98

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014664 0 01022024 0000000000 0000003398 0000003398 100014664

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014664
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 36.67
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -36.67
Current Charges 33.98

Total Amount Due $ 33.98

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 33.98



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 194
Nov-23 219
Oct-23 211
Sep-23 247
Aug-23 230

Jul-23 225
Jun-23 258
May-23 231
Apr-23 227

Mar-23 247
Feb-23 219
Jan-23 216
Dec-22 235

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 194 kwh at $0.06878 13.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 194 kwh at $0.03617 7.02
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $33.13 0.85

Subtotal $ 33.98

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E292057 12/27/2023 63825 11/28/2023 63631 194 1.00 194 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, PUMP 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0051911 $ 33.98



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014696 $0.00 $100.16 $ 100.16

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014696 0 01022024 0000000000 0000010016 0000010016 100014696

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014696
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 100.76
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -100.76
Current Charges 100.16

Total Amount Due $ 100.16

Service Address: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 100.16



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

9: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 80.37
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 478 kwh at $0.03617 17.29
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $97.66 2.50

Subtotal $ 100.16

Service Address Total: 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0006021 $ 100.16



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014729 $0.00 $88.31 $ 88.31

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014729 0 01022024 0000000000 0000008831 0000008831 100014729

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014729
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 88.31
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -88.31
Current Charges 88.31

Total Amount Due $ 88.31

Service Address: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 88.31



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 37
Aug-23 371

Jul-23 245
Jun-23 1,406
May-23 1,048
Apr-23 311

Mar-23 1,352
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 662
Dec-22 3,168

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 292 cgal at $0.24 70.08
Public Service Tax 8.03

Subtotal $ 88.31

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU900411 12/27/2023 49211 11/28/2023 49211 0 1.00 0 CGAL

Service Address Total: 4141 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034073 $ 88.31



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014758 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014758 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100014758

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014758
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31450671 12/27/2023 8 11/28/2023 8 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4140 Artemis Way, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0028532 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014789 $0.00 $13.43 $ 13.43

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014789 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001343 0000001343 100014789

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014789
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.53
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.53
Current Charges 13.43

Total Amount Due $ 13.43

Service Address: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.43



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 3
Nov-23 4
Oct-23 4
Sep-23 4
Aug-23 4

Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 3
Apr-23 4

Mar-23 4
Feb-23 4
Jan-23 4
Dec-22 3

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.06878 0.21
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.09 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.43

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305750 12/27/2023 981 11/28/2023 978 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 4580 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0087001 $ 13.43



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100014821 $0.00 $19.13 $ 19.13

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100014821 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001913 0000001913 100014821

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100014821
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 19.76
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -19.76
Current Charges 19.13

Total Amount Due $ 19.13

Service Address: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 19.13



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 56
Nov-23 62
Oct-23 50
Sep-23 53
Aug-23 45

Jul-23 40
Jun-23 46
May-23 42
Apr-23 46

Mar-23 54
Feb-23 53
Jan-23 57
Dec-22 55

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 56 kwh at $0.06878 3.85
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 56 kwh at $0.03617 2.03
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $18.65 0.48

Subtotal $ 19.13

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E171007 12/27/2023 10895 11/28/2023 10839 56 1.00 56 KWH

Service Address Total: 1900 Merchants Row ENTRANCE, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7807

Premise Id #: PRM0135581 $ 19.13



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100015608 $0.00 $13.21 $ 13.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015608 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001321 0000001321 100015608

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015608
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 1
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 11

Jul-23 33
Jun-23 13
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305636 12/27/2023 540 11/28/2023 539 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3751 Biltmore Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0083081 $ 13.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100015639 $0.00 $13.39 $ 13.39

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015639 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001339 0000001339 100015639

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015639
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.29
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.29
Current Charges 13.39

Total Amount Due $ 13.39

Service Address: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.39



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 3
Nov-23 2
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 3
Aug-23 2

Jul-23 3
Jun-23 4
May-23 2
Apr-23 3

Mar-23 2
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 1
Dec-22 1

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 3 kwh at $0.06878 0.21
Church Discount: 3 kwh at -$0.01 -0.03
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 3 kwh at $0.03617 0.11
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.06 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.39

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E183583 12/27/2023 170 11/28/2023 167 3 1.00 3 KWH

Service Address Total: 2471 E Orange Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32303

Premise Id #: PRM0016862 $ 13.39



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100015670 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015670 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100015670

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015670
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E304196 12/27/2023 1 11/28/2023 1 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 4583 Grove Park Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0103898 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100015703 $0.00 $48.07 $ 48.07

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015703 0 01022024 0000000000 0000004807 0000004807 100015703

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015703
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 48.07
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -48.07
Current Charges 48.07

Total Amount Due $ 48.07

Service Address: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 48.07



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 46.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $46.87 1.20

Subtotal $ 48.07

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E298743 12/27/2023 33158 11/28/2023 33158 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3766 Greyfield Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0018469 $ 48.07



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100015738 $0.00 $257.21 $ 257.21

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100015738 0 01022024 0000000000 0000025721 0000025721 100015738

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100015738
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 257.21
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -257.21
Current Charges 257.21

Total Amount Due $ 257.21

Service Address: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc Demand  $ 257.21



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc Demand

Customer Charge 87.98
Demand Charge: 10.00 kw at $16.28 162.80
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $250.78 6.43

Subtotal $ 257.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305419 12/27/2023 61087 11/28/2023 61087 0 1.00 0 KWH

E305419 12/27/2023 0 11/28/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KW

Service Address Total: 3701 Mossy Creek Ln, UNIT 1, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0118260 $ 257.21



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100016392 $0.00 $13.85 $ 13.85

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016392 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001385 0000001385 100016392

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016392
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.96
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.96
Current Charges 13.85

Total Amount Due $ 13.85

Service Address: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.85



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 7
Nov-23 8
Oct-23 6
Sep-23 8
Aug-23 7

Jul-23 6
Jun-23 8
May-23 6
Apr-23 7

Mar-23 7
Feb-23 6
Jan-23 6
Dec-22 6

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 7 kwh at $0.06878 0.48
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 7 kwh at $0.03617 0.25
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.50 0.35

Subtotal $ 13.85

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E232946 12/27/2023 1224 11/28/2023 1217 7 1.00 7 KWH

Service Address Total: 2150 Merchants Row Blvd, Pump, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0127630 $ 13.85



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/23/2024 Draft
Amount

100016426 $0.00 $79.75 $ 79.75

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/23/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100016426 0 01032024 0000000000 0000007975 0000007975 100016426

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100016426
Billing Date: January 3, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 3, 2024
Previous Balance 937.17
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -937.17
Current Charges 79.75

Total Amount Due $ 79.75

Service Address: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 14.39

Water - Reuse Service $ 65.36



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 12
Nov-23 4
Oct-23 12
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 12

Jul-23 12
Jun-23 12
May-23 12
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 12
Feb-23 9
Jan-23 5
Dec-22 11

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 12 kwh at $0.06878 0.83
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 12 kwh at $0.03617 0.43
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $14.03 0.36

Subtotal $ 14.39

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236307 12/27/2023 262 11/28/2023 250 12 1.00 12 KWH

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 380
Nov-23 5,370
Oct-23 5,159
Aug-23 8,845
Jul-23 11,469

Jun-23 6,962
May-23 7,685
Apr-23 5,961
Mar-23 6,776

Feb-23 304
Jan-23 1,867
Dec-22 660
Nov-22 8,162

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water - Reuse Service

Reuse Gallonage Rate: 380 cgal at $0.172 65.36

Subtotal $ 65.36

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WRA05224 12/27/2023 645908 11/28/2023 645528 380 1.00 380 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3603 Capital Cir SE, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0060475 $ 79.75



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100017333 $0.00 $13.74 $ 13.74

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017333 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001374 0000001374 100017333

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017333
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.74
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.74
Current Charges 13.74

Total Amount Due $ 13.74

Service Address: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.74



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 6
Nov-23 6
Oct-23 5
Sep-23 7
Aug-23 5

Jul-23 6
Jun-23 6
May-23 6
Apr-23 5

Mar-23 6
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 6 kwh at $0.06878 0.41
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 6 kwh at $0.03617 0.22
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.40 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.74

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305751 12/27/2023 1092 11/28/2023 1086 6 1.00 6 KWH

Service Address Total: 3000 School House Rd, Tallahassee, FL 32311-7855

Premise Id #: PRM0039789 $ 13.74



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100017365 $0.00 $13.10 $ 13.10

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100017365 0 01022024 0000000000 0000001310 0000001310 100017365

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100017365
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301 (CITY )

Elec General Svc-Non Demand  $ 13.10



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E277362 12/27/2023 13 11/28/2023 13 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3252 Updike Ave, Tallahassee, FL 32301

Premise Id #: PRM0043552 $ 13.10



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100092258 $0.00 $42.24 $ 42.24

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100092258 0 01022024 0000000000 0000004224 0000004224 100092258

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100092258
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 42.61
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -42.61
Current Charges 42.24

Total Amount Due $ 42.24

Service Address: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Commercial Area Lighting $ 42.24



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023

Commercial Area Lighting

6: 100 Watt HPS Std Light Fixture(s) 29.64
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 319 kwh at $0.03617 11.54
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $41.18 1.06

Subtotal $ 42.24

Service Address Total: 3029 Dickinson Dr, Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0147983 $ 42.24



Account
Number

Past Due 
Due Now

Current Charges  01/22/2024 Draft
Amount

100249585 $0.00 $32.40 $ 32.40

This account is on AutoPay. Payment will be drafted on or after 01/22/2024, 

unless a different date has been selected.  Do not send payment.

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100249585 0 01022024 0000000000 0000003240 0000003240 100249585

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100249585
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Page 1 of 3

A detailed breakdown of your account charges is available on the following pages.

Make your facilities more energy efficient with smart upgrades, like

occupancy-based lighting and temperature control.

Educate employees about water conservation. Encourage them to

report potential water leaks, especially those in bathrooms or near

outside spigots.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 39.47
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -39.47
Current Charges 32.40

Total Amount Due $ 32.40

Service Address: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Water Service - Irrigation $ 16.20

Water Service - Irrigation $ 16.20



Page 2 of 3

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. 

to 5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:  The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your 

utility service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations 
at 850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to 
Utility Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 3

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 16
Nov-23 42
Oct-23 56
Sep-23 13
Aug-23 4

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.24 6.00

Subtotal $ 16.20

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU507745 12/27/2023 3237 11/28/2023 3221 16 1.00 16 CGAL

Water Service

Historical Consumptions

Month CGAL Month CGAL Month CGAL
Dec-23 1
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 1
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a
n/a n/a

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023

Water Service - Irrigation

Customer Charge 10.20
Water Usage - Tier 1: 25 cgal at $0.24 6.00

Subtotal $ 16.20

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

WBU510874 12/27/2023 2113 11/28/2023 2112 1 1.00 1 CGAL

Service Address Total: 3080 Merchants Row Blvd, Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0110428 $ 32.40



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 01/22/2024

Total Amount
Due

100197401 $0.00 $27.27 $ 27.27

ATTN C/O GMS LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100197401 0 01222024 0000000000 0000002727 0000002727 100197401

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 4

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: January 2, 2024
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 2

Amount Due: $27.27

Please Pay By: January 22, 2024

Master Account Number: 100197401

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 27.27
Payment(s) Received -27.27
Current Charges 27.27
Total Amount Due $ 27.27

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100198629 2301 E Orange Ave Irr $14.17 -$14.17 $14.17 $0.00 $14.17

100207738 3591 Strolling Way $13.10 -$13.10 $13.10 $0.00 $13.10

100197401 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$27.27 -$27.27 $27.27 $0.00 $27.27



Page 2 of 4

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100198629
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 14.17
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -14.17
Current Charges 14.17

Total Amount Due $ 14.17

Service Address: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 11
Nov-23 11
Oct-23 11
Sep-23 12
Aug-23 11

Jul-23 9
Jun-23 13
May-23 12
Apr-23 11

Mar-23 6
Feb-23 2
Jan-23 12
Dec-22 11

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 11 kwh at $0.06878 0.76
Church Discount: 11 kwh at -$0.01 -0.11
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 11 kwh at $0.03617 0.40
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.82 0.35

Subtotal $ 14.17

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E163909 12/27/2023 1608 11/28/2023 1597 11 1.00 11 KWH

Service Address Total: 2301 E Orange Ave Irr Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0003215 $ 14.17



Page 4 of 4

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100207738
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 0
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Church Discount: 0 kwh at -$0.01 0.00
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E166061 12/27/2023 0 11/28/2023 0 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3591 Strolling Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0128070 $ 13.10



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 01/22/2024

Total Amount
Due

100198026 $0.00 $53.15 $ 53.15

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198026 0 01222024 0000000000 0000005315 0000005315 100198026

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 6

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: January 2, 2024
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 4

Amount Due: $53.15

Please Pay By: January 22, 2024

Master Account Number: 100198026

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 53.15
Payment(s) Received -53.15
Current Charges 53.15
Total Amount Due $ 53.15

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100201943 3232 Riverton Trl $13.21 -$13.21 $13.10 $0.00 $13.10

100205698 4295 Avon Park Cir $13.10 -$13.10 $13.21 $0.00 $13.21

100210950 3611 Biltmore Ave $13.21 -$13.21 $13.21 $0.00 $13.21

100212948 3735 Esplanade Way $13.63 -$13.63 $13.63 $0.00 $13.63

100198026 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$53.15 -$53.15 $53.15 $0.00 $53.15



Page 2 of 6

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100201943
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.21
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.21
Current Charges 13.10

Total Amount Due $ 13.10

Service Address: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 0
Nov-23 1
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 1
Aug-23 0

Jul-23 1
Jun-23 1
May-23 1
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 1
Feb-23 1
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 1

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.77 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.10

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305764 12/27/2023 338 11/28/2023 338 0 1.00 0 KWH

Service Address Total: 3232 Riverton Trl  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0034645 $ 13.10



Page 4 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205698
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.10
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.10
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 1
Nov-23 0
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 0
Aug-23 1

Jul-23 0
Jun-23 1
May-23 0
Apr-23 0

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 0
Jan-23 0
Dec-22 0

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E31236382 12/27/2023 4 11/28/2023 3 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 4295 Avon Park Cir  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0049005 $ 13.21



Page 5 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210950
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.21
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.21
Current Charges 13.21

Total Amount Due $ 13.21

Service Address: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 1
Nov-23 1
Oct-23 1
Sep-23 2
Aug-23 1

Jul-23 1
Jun-23 0
May-23 0
Apr-23 1

Mar-23 0
Feb-23 3
Jan-23 2
Dec-22 2

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 1 kwh at $0.06878 0.07
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 1 kwh at $0.03617 0.04
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $12.88 0.33

Subtotal $ 13.21

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E286502 12/27/2023 89 11/28/2023 88 1 1.00 1 KWH

Service Address Total: 3611 Biltmore Ave  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0072019 $ 13.21



Page 6 of 6

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212948
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 13.63
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -13.63
Current Charges 13.63

Total Amount Due $ 13.63

Service Address: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311 (CITY )

Electric Service

Historical Consumption
Month KWH Month KWH Month KWH
Dec-23 5
Nov-23 5
Oct-23 3
Sep-23 5
Aug-23 3

Jul-23 4
Jun-23 4
May-23 4
Apr-23 3

Mar-23 4
Feb-23 5
Jan-23 3
Dec-22 4

Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/26/2023
Elec General Svc-Non Demand

Customer Charge 12.77
Energy Charge: 5 kwh at $0.06878 0.34
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 5 kwh at $0.03617 0.18
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $13.29 0.34

Subtotal $ 13.63

Meter Current Meter Read Previous Meter Read Reading Mtr Billed Time
ID Date Reading Est. Date Reading Est. Difference Mult Usage of Use

E305752 12/27/2023 622 11/28/2023 617 5 1.00 5 KWH

Service Address Total: 3735 Esplanade Way  Tallahassee, FL 32311

Premise Id #: PRM0134617 $ 13.63



Detach this portion and return with your payment.

Account
Number

Past Due 
Pay Now

Current Charges
Due 01/22/2024

Total Amount
Due

100198297 $0.00 $1,079.57 $ 1,079.57

ATTN C/O GMS, LLC
CAPITAL REGION CDD
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

City of Tallahassee
435 N. Macomb St. Relay Box
Tallahassee, FL  32301

111 100198297 0 01222024 0000000000 0000107957 0000107957 100198297

Consolidated Bill Page 1 of 12

Visit: talgov.com Call: 850-891-4968 Account Name: Capital Region CDD

Billing Date: January 2, 2024
Message Center Total number of sub-accounts: 10

Amount Due: $1,079.57

Please Pay By: January 22, 2024

Master Account Number: 100198297

The City of Tallahassee now offers you even more ways to manage your

account. If you manage multiple accounts, why not give Consolidated

Billing a try! A consolidated bill groups bills for several accounts into

one bill. Instead of sending separate bills to all the accounts, a

consolidated bill gives you a summary view of your accounts, a detailed

breakdown of each account, and affords you the ability to make one

payment to cover those accounts.

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 1,085.96
Payment(s) Received -1,085.96
Current Charges 1,079.57
Total Amount Due $ 1,079.57

Location Summary

Account # Address
Previous
Amount

Payment
Amount

Current
Charges Adjustments Total Charges

100210193 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 $55.96 -$55.96 $55.66 $0.00 $55.66

100213814 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 $78.40 -$78.40 $77.92 $0.00 $77.92

100202870 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 $78.40 -$78.40 $77.92 $0.00 $77.92

100204566 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 $78.40 -$78.40 $77.92 $0.00 $77.92

100206207 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 $201.48 -$201.48 $200.33 $0.00 $200.33

100205224 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 $156.72 -$156.72 $155.78 $0.00 $155.78

100208571 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 $111.96 -$111.96 $111.29 $0.00 $111.29

100209402 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 $190.28 -$190.28 $189.17 $0.00 $189.17

100208804 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 $78.40 -$78.40 $77.92 $0.00 $77.92

100212804 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 $55.96 -$55.96 $55.66 $0.00 $55.66

100198297 (Master Account) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

$1,085.96 -$1,085.96 $1,079.57 $0.00 $1,079.57



Page 2 of 12

CUSTOMER SERVICE
� Representatives are available at 850.891.4968, weekdays from 8 a.m. to

5 p.m., except holidays.
� Automated utility account information is available 24 hours a day, 7 days

a week. Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968.
� To report utility outages or emergency repairs, call Utility Customer

Operations at 850.891.4968, visit Talgov.com/Outage.
� Hearing/speech impaired customers may call 850.891.8169 or 711

(TDD), weekdays from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m., except holidays.

CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE
� Nights & Weekends Pricing:  A utility rate program that offers cheaper

electric rates during nights, weekends, and holidays.
� Budget Billing: Allows you to have a level amount in your monthly utility

bill.
� Payment Assistance:  For those experiencing economic or other

hardships, we have information on governmental and non-profit
agencies that may provide assistance.

� Medical Alert Status: If critical life-support equipment is used in your
home, please report your circumstances to Utility Customer Operations
at 850.891.4968.

� Energy Audits: Free home energy audits are available to electric
customers who wish to have their homes evaluated for energy and water
efficiency.

� Energy Loans & Rebates:   The City’s grants, loans & rebates provide
utility customers with assistance to enhance their property’s energy
efficiency and help them save energy, water and money.

UTILITY BILLING DUE DATES
� All utility bills are due when rendered.
� Bills are past due if payment is not received within 20 days of the bill

date.
� On all past due nonresidential bills, a penalty on late payments equal to

9% of the past due balance will be assessed.
� After a bill is past due, a service charge will be assessed, and a service

order will be issued to disconnect services. If a disconnect order is
issued, all past due amounts must be paid before services can be
restored.

PAYING YOUR BILL
� Auto Pay Program: Utility bills can be paid automatically each month by ACH

withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit card (fee applies) using the stored payment
information from your stored information.

� Email:  Sign up to receive your bill electronically to be notified of a new invoice
and a link to view and pay your utility bill.

� Online: Utility payment can be made by ACH withdrawal (FREE) or by credit/debit
card (fee applies).

� Automated Phone Payments: Utility payment can be made by phone by ACH
withdrawal (FREE) or credit/debit card (fee applies) Call 850.891.4968.

� Text Message: Utility payments can be made via text using your stored payment
information. Standard messaging rates apply.

� Mail: Mail a check or money order (payable to City of Tallahassee) with the
bottom portion of the bill (remittance stub) in the envelope provided or mail to
Revenue Division, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee FL 32301.

� In Person Payments: For most City services, payments can be made Monday
Friday between 8 a.m. and 5 p.m. at the Renaissance Building, located at
435 N. Macomb St.

� Remote Payment Locations: Visit Talgov.com/Remote or contact Utility Customer
Operations at 850.891.4968 for current local and nationwide locations.

Visit Talgov.com/YOU or call 850.891.4968 for more information.

TO CHANGE OR CLOSE OUT YOUR ACCOUNT
� Moving to Another Address or Closing Your Account: Transfer or stop your utility

service online at Talgov.com/YOU, contact Utility Customer Operations at
850.891.4968, fax a request to 850.891.0901 or mail your request to Utility
Customer Operations, 435 N. Macomb St., Tallahassee, FL 32301.

� Mailing Address Change:
Residential customers may note the mailing address change on the bottom
portion of the bill (remittance stub) and include it with payment. 
Commercial and Property Management customers are required to submit a
mailing address change in writing on company letterhead and signed by an
authorized party.



Page 3 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100210193
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 55.96
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -55.96
Current Charges 55.66

Total Amount Due $ 55.66

Service Address: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 44.65
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 266 kwh at $0.03617 9.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $54.27 1.39

Subtotal $ 55.66

Service Address Total: 4046 Colleton Ct Unit 15 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0031038 $ 55.66



Page 4 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100213814
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 78.40
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -78.40
Current Charges 77.92

Total Amount Due $ 77.92

Service Address: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 372 kwh at $0.03617 13.46
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.97 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.92

Service Address Total: 3070 Bent Grass Ln Unit 30 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0028302 $ 77.92



Page 5 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100202870
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 78.40
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -78.40
Current Charges 77.92

Total Amount Due $ 77.92

Service Address: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 372 kwh at $0.03617 13.46
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.97 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.92

Service Address Total: 2450 Rain Lily Way Unit 29 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0057932 $ 77.92



Page 6 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100204566
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 78.40
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -78.40
Current Charges 77.92

Total Amount Due $ 77.92

Service Address: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 372 kwh at $0.03617 13.46
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.97 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.92

Service Address Total: 4072 Ivy Green Trl Unit 7 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0083585 $ 77.92



Page 7 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100206207
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 201.48
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -201.48
Current Charges 200.33

Total Amount Due $ 200.33

Service Address: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

18: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 160.74
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 956 kwh at $0.03617 34.58
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $195.32 5.01

Subtotal $ 200.33

Service Address Total: 3749 Biltmore Ave Unit 2 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0049496 $ 200.33



Page 8 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100205224
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 156.72
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -156.72
Current Charges 155.78

Total Amount Due $ 155.78

Service Address: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

14: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 125.02
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 743 kwh at $0.03617 26.87
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $151.89 3.89

Subtotal $ 155.78

Service Address Total: 4216 Summertree Dr Unit 23 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0076405 $ 155.78



Page 9 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208571
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 111.96
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -111.96
Current Charges 111.29

Total Amount Due $ 111.29

Service Address: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

10: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 89.30
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 531 kwh at $0.03617 19.21
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $108.51 2.78

Subtotal $ 111.29

Service Address Total: 4297 Avon Park Cir Unit 14 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0082899 $ 111.29



Page 10 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100209402
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 190.28
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -190.28
Current Charges 189.17

Total Amount Due $ 189.17

Service Address: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

17: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 151.81
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 902 kwh at $0.03617 32.63
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $184.44 4.73

Subtotal $ 189.17

Service Address Total: 3900 Overlook Dr Unit 10 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122174 $ 189.17



Page 11 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100208804
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 78.40
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -78.40
Current Charges 77.92

Total Amount Due $ 77.92

Service Address: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

7: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 62.51
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 372 kwh at $0.03617 13.46
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $75.97 1.95

Subtotal $ 77.92

Service Address Total: 3616 Longfellow Rd Unit 25 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0122901 $ 77.92



Page 12 of 12

Customer Name: Capital Region CDD
Account Number: 100212804
Billing Date: January 2, 2024

Account Summary as of January 2, 2024
Previous Balance 55.96
Payment Received - 12/21/2023 -55.96
Current Charges 55.66

Total Amount Due $ 55.66

Service Address: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317 (CITY )

Area Lighting Service from 11/28/2023 - 12/27/2023
Commercial Area Lighting

5: 100 Watt HPS Dec Light Fixture(s) 44.65
Fuel & Purch Pwr: 266 kwh at $0.03617 9.62
Gross Receipts Tax: 2.56406% of $54.27 1.39

Subtotal $ 55.66

Service Address Total: 4038 Shady View Ln Unit 17 Tallahassee, FL 32317

Premise Id #: PRM0129751 $ 55.66









CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
475 WestTown Placce, SUite 114

St. Augustine, FL32092

DATE 9/5/2023 PERIOD COVERED 10/1/23-9/30/24

I FY 2022NON-ADVALOREM ASSESSMENTS INVOICE

ST JOECOMPANY

ATTN: ANALISA WOOD

130 RICHARD JACKSON BLVD, SUITE 200

PANAMA CITY BEACH, 32407

PROPERTY: CAPITAL REGION BULK PARCELS

SERIES2018-l TOTAL FY 23 O&M TOTAL FY 23 TOTAL

PROPERTY DEVELOPABLE DEBT RATE/ 2018-l RATE/ Q&M
ACRES ACRE ASMT ACRE ASMT

3SQ3»«)4CQ® 72 SI) $1,718.58 $124,597 00 $667 33 $48.381 70 $172,970 70

31®2CKD2CXXX) 24 DO $1718.58 $41 245 EK) S567 33 $16,016 OZ $57,261 97

31H204oiom 19.00 $1718SB $32,653 01 $667 33 $12.679 34 $45,332 35

311oxmicxm 52.110 $1718.58 $89 366 12 $ef7 33 $34,701 36 $124,067 48

31102cMxxm 10100 $1 718 58 $¶73 576 51 S66T 33 $ST,4® 72 5240.977 23

311Qxx)13ckm 2 30 $1,718.58 $4 09022 SWT 33 $1,588 25 $5,67847

31 lO20014CXXX) 597 $1,718 58 sic) 259 92 $567 33 $±953.98 $14,243 90

3cwmscxm 2469 SI 718 58 $42,43172 $657 33 $16,47547 $5& BOB 19

3g 1(RDO17(XKKJ 0 DO $1,T18 58 SQ CC) $667 33 SO IK) SPQD

3f1cRMwm 0 00 $1 718 58 SO CO $657 33 SO DO soot)
3F1sxmzmcj 0.00 $1,T18 58 SI) (X) $657.33 SC) IK) SQ.QQ

3tmmxxm 17 21 $1,718 58 $29.576 75 $657 33 $11,404 82 $41N1 st
3mxmaxm 63 24 51,718 58 $1®,58295 $657.33 $42,20219 $150 sss 14

3F212xx)3ocm 6 00 $1,718 SB $10,31148 $667 33 $4,(K)4 DO $14,315.48

312¶;moq(xxx) 35QQ $1710.58 $60,75027 $%7 33 $23 3E6 GB $83,5®95

312ZXXROCXXK) 7 DO $1718 58 $12,030 OS $567 33 $4 671 34 $16,701 39

3122XKR3CXXK) DOC) $1,710.58 $000 $%7 33 SOCK) SQ (X)

TOTAL 429.99000 $738,971.90 $286,946.85 $1,025,918.76

UPDATED PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

Southwopd
1NVC)ICE# DUF DATE % DEBT DUE DEBT 5ENGE' % DUEO&M "'" " O&Ni; TOTAL ' ' " ' ' "".

insTalzmeNt DUEj instaumem due' INSTALI MENTS . REDEA/EW Y
-

.' :q&m ·: oebtRNih 3
' '"" " '

.
j

'KKK"" 10/1/?023
,

; ·, &.33%' $23,912,24' $23,912.24 · $j49,63t.0s ·' 's23,glz*
, . 'Sm-p ". " " ?%mA/m23

'""°"' "/'/'0" ,

'-i 1 8'3%: $23,912.24' $23,912.24 -.' '$23,912,?4 ,2. $23,glz'24 ·'
,-,

,.2 ," "."S" i '[:1Q/agzq23

""""' 12/1/20?3
. ..·

"
I 8.33%' $23,912.24: $23,91? ?4 : " $Z3,9R.24

,
S23,912,24 '- "A ' ' : ' ' ', " .' " 3 z/qm

S}C0ll)lN 1/1/?024 ;

,,
i 8.33%: $23,912.24| $23,912.24

,
$Im06.f?

,
'$23,gll24 ' $14?.!.slgzS .' F')

?"

imtm
SlC0241Z4 2/1/2024 20% : $F4?,7%3&1 8 33%,

$23,912.241 $171,70662
, " , · · :' ,,' ' " "' '. : .:?"

.,. '

3/1/zq?4 ?0% ' $147jgg38!
&33% $23,912.24j $171,706.62 ' " ' ' ·

' .'
·

S!CMDL24 4/1/2024 30%
,

szzA,@57j 8 33%' $8,912.24' $245,60381 ',' '
. "' ' " '

·1 ' "
.'C'"; '

' ·' '·' ;"'
5'LDSOL24 5/1/20?4 . . ' I 8.33% $23,912,24' $23,912 24

sjcmj 24 6/1/?024 ' I
8.33%. $23,912,24: $23,912 24 ' " ' '

' - ' · ' "; '.,'" ' '

"""t " ', -'y ?"'S1CQ70!24 7/1/?024 . ,1 8 33% $23,912,241 $23,912.24

sjcom 24 B/I/ZIR4 :

,

I
8.33% $23,912,24: $23,912 24 " ,

' ' '
,

' ' '
,. · "' '

,

"'

,,
' a .:. ' : .'"

slcom 24 9/1/2024 15% $1 10,Msj791
8.33% $23,912,24 $134,75802 .

S¶C1(X)EZ4 10/1/2D?4 15%
,

$110m$?g I $110,845.79
. " : · '} ., .' ' ' "' ' ,"' Z:" .

' ' .'.
,.

"'
; Si) di) · '

, ,
'.' · '

..
', ' "' ,

2
. ' '.' "'-' " , "

, .'
TOTAL lOt) OW.· .$738371.90, IQD.QW. ' $286,946,86' $1,025,918.76 .' $364,162A5 ' $95,648,96 ' $148,50238 " ,' ..·.-- "-'

outstanding $191,297.90 $590,469.52

QO].300.2070D.1080D DD1.30D.36300.10000 OD1.300.10100.01000

201 7CK).13100. 10000

701 7®.36300.10200

DUF It) Os $}47,794.38 tfansferred ckh

Vmdor//l06

Sc) qc)



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Capital Region
Community Development District

March 7, 2024

MBS Capital Markets, LLC
152 Lincoln Avenue
Winter Park, FL  32789
(407) 622-0130

MBS Capital Markets, LLC
1902 S. MacDill Avenue
Tampa, FL  33629
(813)  281-2700

Presented by
 MBS Capital Markets, LLC

MBS Capital Markets, LLC
1005 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN  37763
(865)  717-0303



TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUMMARY OF SERIES 2002 and 2013 BONDS   Section 1

CURRENT MARKET      Section 2

REFUNDING OPTIONS     Section 3

PROPOSED REFUNDING – SERIES 2024 BONDS   Section 4

FUTURE ACTIONS      Section 5

DISCLOSURE      Section 6

2



SUMMARY OF SERIES 2002 and 2013 BONDS

3



Overview of Series 2002 Debt

 The Capital Region Community Development District (the “District”) issued its $13,410,000
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2002A (the “Series 2002 Bonds”) in March 2002.

 The Series 2002 Bonds were issued as non-rated tax-exempt securities due to the concentration
of ownership (i.e. one landowner) and the infancy stage of development during the years in which
the Bonds were issued.

 The Series 2002 Bond proceeds were used to finance the cost of acquiring, constructing and
equipping assessable improvements comprising a part of the District’s capital improvement
program.

 The Series 2002 Bonds were refunded in December 2013 with the Series 2013 Refunding Bonds
issued in the amount of $13,410,000. The refunding resulted in NPV Savings to the District of the
refunding bonds was 6.9% or $769,178.

 The average coupon rate of the Series 2002 Bonds was 6.7% and refunded with the Series 2013
Bonds with an average coupon of 5.48%.

 The Series 2013 Refunding Bonds were issued as non-rated, tax-exempt debt due to (1) the high
concentration of commercial property in the District and (2) the status of development of the
property in the District.



Overview of Series 2013 Debt

 The Series 2013 Refunding Bonds are currently outstanding in the amount of $5,985,000 with an
average coupon rate of 5.87%.

 The Series 2023 Refunding Bonds mature in 2032 and will become currently refundable on May
1, 2024 at Par.

 Current refunding's are permitted to occur 90 days prior to the first call date, which would be
February 1, 2024.

 Based on the concentration of debt on commercial property and the status of the development, it
would not be possible to obtain an investment grade rating on the proposed Series 2024
Refunding Bonds nor would a bank placement be viable. Therefore, the proposed Series 2024
Refunding Bonds will be issued as non-rated, tax-exempt bonds.

 Based on current economic conditions we believe there would be economic savings to the District
in the issuance of the proposed Series 2024 Refunding Bonds that would lead to lower interest
rates and lower annual debt service assessments to the property owners.

Series Outstanding Par 

Current 
Average 
Coupon

Current Maximum 
Annual 

Debt Service
Call 

Provisions Call Premium
Final 

Maturity

2013 $5,985,000 5.87% $860,170 5/1/2024 0% 5/1/2032



Current Year MMD Chart
(Municipal Market Data)

6



REFUNDING OPTIONS

7



Refunding Structures

Credit review but typically no 
requirement 

to obtain a rating
*Usually requires 100% 

Absorption

Necessity to obtain credit 
rating (and possibly bond 
insurance if economically 

beneficial

Potentially fewer covenants 
and conditions for 

consideration than private 
placement structure

Priced on LIBOR SWAP

Slightly shorter timeframe No requirement for offering 
memorandum

Lower interest cost, costs of 
issuance and lower reserve 

fund requirement

Slightly longer timeframe

Priced on Market Conditions 
and Investor Interest

Offering memorandum 
required

Potential covenants and 
conditions for consideration 

not required in public 
offering structure

Typically higher net interest 
cost, costs of issuance and 
reserve fund requirement

Given the credit dynamics of the Development in the District 
including the undeveloped property and the concentration of 
debt on commercial property,  this financing will not lend itself 
to a bank placement. 

Bank Placement Public Offering

To obtain the best interest rate possible in a public offering, the 
bonds would require an investment grade rating and possibly 
bond insurance.  Due to the development status and 
concentration of debt, an investment grade rating would not be 
obtainable.



Rating Criteria Comparison

Rating Criteria Current Status
Development Status Minimum 90% 

Developed/Vertical
Residential 99%+
Non-Resid. 12%

Concentration of Debt < 10% in Top 10 42.64%
Value-to-Lien Ratio 61:1
Life of DSRF w/ 
defaults of Top 5

To Maturity of Bonds 
(2032 - 9 years)

<2 years

DSRF Balance To cover simultaneous 
default of Top 10

1x coverage

Collection History 100% w/ no defaults 101% w/ no defaults

9



Proposed Refunding –
Series 2024 Refunding Bonds

10



Proposed Series 2024 Refunding Bond Structure

Due to the development status of the project and the concentration of debt on commercial property,
neither a bank placement or a non-rated public offering would result in economic savings to the District.
However, if marketed to High-Net-Worth Investors, savings could be achieved through 1) a lower
interest rate based on current market conditions, and 2) the release of the debt service reserve funds
currently funded at 50% of MADS.

Series 2013 Bonds Refunding Bonds Analysis
 Current Refunding 

Statistics (2024) 
Dated Date (preliminary) 4/1/2024
Par Amount to be Refunded $5,985,000
Current Average Coupon 5.89%
Current Maximum Annual Debt Service (MADS) $860,170

Projected Par Amount of Refunding Bonds $5,195,000
Estimated Average Coupon* 4.62%
Projected MADS $779,059
MADS Reduction $ $81,112
MADS Reduction % 9.43%
Call Date non-callable
Maturity 5/1/2032
DSRF Cash Requirement -                         

*Based on market at 2/8/2024 at +220 over MMD, preliminary, subject to change.



Proposed Series 2024  
Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

 The table below illustrates the refinancing under current market conditions assuming
the proposed non-rated tax-exempt structure.

12

PROJECTED SERIES 2024 REFUNDING BONDS

Total 
Units 

Assessed

Series 2013 
Gross Rate 

per 
Unit/Acre

Series 2013 
Total

New Debt 
Allocation %

Projected Debt 
Allocation

Projected 
MADS

Projected 
MADS/Unit/

Acre

Projected 
Gross 

Annual/Unit3

Projected 
Annual 

Savings/Unit4

Residential:
TH 82 329.30       27,002.60      2.83% 147,159.24      22,068.46     269.13          289.38          39.92            
THs (new zoning) 10 329.30       3,293.00        0.35% 17,946.25        2,691.28       269.13          289.38          39.92            
40' 153 384.95       58,897.35      6.18% 320,979.81      48,135.14     314.61          338.29          46.66            
50' 107 467.05       49,974.35      5.24% 272,351.09      40,842.62     381.71          410.44          56.61            
60' 127 576.51       73,216.77      7.68% 399,018.04      59,838.00     471.17          506.63          69.88            
70' 56 659.52       36,933.12      3.87% 201,278.76      30,184.40     539.01          579.58          79.94            
80' 77 714.25       54,997.25      5.77% 299,724.98      44,947.70     583.74          627.67          86.58            
100' 40 823.73       32,949.20      3.46% 179,567.13      26,928.45     673.21          723.88          99.85            
1/2 ac 73 988.82       72,183.86      7.57% 393,388.86      58,993.83     808.13          868.96          119.86          
1 ac 3 1,290.76    3,872.28        0.41% 21,103.22        3,164.70       1,054.90       1,134.30       156.46          

Commerical & Apts:
Provenza Apts (248) 248 361.23       89,585.04      9.40% 488,222.12      73,215.32     295.22          317.44          43.79            
Provenza Apts (acres) 1.415 3,831.23    5,421.19        0.57% 29,544.50        4,430.59       3,131.16       3,366.83       464.40          
Alexan Apts (238) 238 361.23       85,972.74      9.02% 468,535.74      70,263.09     295.22          317.44          43.79            
Solitude Apts (168) vac 168 361.23       60,686.64      6.37% 330,731.11      49,597.48     295.22          317.44          43.79            
Blended Commercial1 28.97 1,915.62    55,495.51      5.82% 302,440.41      45,354.91     1,565.58       1,683.42       232.20          
Blended Commercial2 63.364 3,831.23    242,762.02    25.47% 1,323,008.73   198,402.54   3,131.16       3,366.83       464.40          

Totals 1475.749 953,242.93    100.00% 5,195,000.00   779,058.50   837,697.31   115,470.85   

1Commercial (acres) Southwood Tallahassee LLC
2Commercial (acres) All Other Commercial Acres
3Projected Gross Annual Per Unit includes a 7% gross-up for discounts and collections.
4Projected Annual Savings per Unit is based on the reduction in Annual Assessments.
Actual total debt service savings per year is projected to  81,111.50      

TABLE 8
PROJECTED SERIES 2024 ASSESSMENTS AND ANNUAL SAVINGS PER UNIT

Product Type



Series 2013 Top 10 Assessment Payers

Property Owner Product Type  Total Units 
 Vacant 

Units 

 Debt 
Assessment 

(Gross) 

 % of Total 
Annual 

Assessments 
Southwood Investors LLC 1 Provenza - Apartments 248 89,585.04        9.40%
DJKS2000 LLC 2 Alexan - Apartments 238 85,972.74        9.02%
K&N Group 3 Vacant Commercial 15.620 15.620 59,843.81        6.28%
Solitude Apartments LLC 4 Solitude - Apartments 168 168 56,438.58        5.92%
Southwood Tallahassee LLC 5 Vacant Commercial 29 29 55,495.51        5.82%
The St Joe Company LLC 6 Vacant Commercial 5.780 5.780 22,144.50        2.32%
MDSG Tallahassee LLC 7 Office Bldg 3.620 13,869.05        1.46%
2401 Barcelona SP LLC 8 UHaul Storage 3.180 12,183.31        1.28%
Southwood Place 9 Vacant Commercial 2.840 2.840 10,880.70        1.14%
Corporate One Federal Credit Union 10 Office Bldg 2.822 10,811.73        1.13%
Subtotal Top 10 Assessment Payers 714.010 221.240 406,413.24      42.64%
All Other Assessment Payers:
Residential 718 3.000 410,026.78      43.02%
Commercial & Apartments 34.579 11.709 136,728.14      14.34%
Totals 1,466.589 235.949 953,168.16      100.00%

TAXPAYER CONCENTRATION
SERIES 2013 ASSESSMENT AREA



Future Actions

14



Refunding Timetable

 Delegated Award Resolution and Associated Actions
 April 11, 2024

 Market Bonds and Execute Bond Purchase Agreement
 April 2024

 Board Ratification and Pre-closing
 May 9, 2024

 Closing
 May 13. 2024



Disclosures Regarding Underwriter’s Role – MSRB Rule G-17

Conflicts of Interest

• The Underwriter has not identified any additional potential or actual material conflicts that require disclosure including those listed below. 

• Payments to or from Third Parties.  There are no undisclosed payments, values, or credits to be received by the Underwriter in connection with its underwriting of 
this new issue from parties other than the District, and there are no undisclosed payments to be made by the Underwriter in connection with this new issue to parties 
other than the District (in either case including payments, values, or credits that relate directly or indirectly to collateral transactions integrally related to the issue being 
underwritten). In addition, there are no third-party arrangements for the marketing of the District’s securities.

• Profit-Sharing with Investors.  There are no arrangements between the Underwriter and an investor purchasing new issue securities from the Underwriter (including 
purchases that are contingent upon the delivery by the District to the Underwriter of the securities) according to which profits realized from the resale by such investor 
of the securities are directly or indirectly split or otherwise shared with the Underwriter.

• Credit Default Swaps.  There will be no issuance or purchase by the Underwriter of credit default swaps for which the reference is the District for which the 
Underwriter is serving as underwriter, or an obligation of that District.

• Retail Order Periods. For new issues in which there is a retail order period, the Underwriter will honor such agreement to provide the retail order period. No 
allocation of securities in a manner that is inconsistent with a District’s requirements will be made without the District’s consent.  In addition, when the Underwriter has 
agreed to underwrite a transaction with a retail order period, it will take reasonable measures to ensure that retail clients are bona fide.

• Dealer Payments to District Personnel. Reimbursements, if any, made to personnel of the District will be made in compliance with MSRB Rule G-20, on gifts, 
gratuities, and non-cash compensation, and Rule G-17, in connection with certain payments made to, and expenses reimbursed for, District personnel during the 
municipal bond issuance process.

Disclosures Concerning Complex Municipal Securities Financing

• Since the Underwriter has not recommended a “complex municipal securities financing” to the Issuer, additional disclosures regarding the financing structure for the 
Bonds are not required under MSRB Rule G-17.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

RESOLUTION 2024-03 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT IMPLEMENTING SECTION 190.006(3), 
FLORIDA STATUTES, AND REQUESTING THAT THE 
LEON COUNTY SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS PLACE 
SPECIAL DISTRICT CANDIDATES ON GENERAL 
ELECTION BALLOT; PROVIDING FOR 
COMPENSATION; SETTING FORTH THE TERMS OF 
OFFICE; AUTHORIZING NOTICE OF THE QUALIFYING 
PERIOD; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, 
being situated partially within the City of Tallahassee, Florida, and entirely within Leon County, 
Florida; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District (“Board”) seeks to implement 
Section 190.006(3), Florida Statutes, and to instruct the Leon County Supervisor of Elections 
(“Supervisor”) to conduct the District’s elections by the qualified electors of the District at the 
general election (“General Election”). 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
1. GENERAL ELECTION SEATS.  Seat 2, currently held by Matthew Vogel, and 

Seat 4, currently held by David Frank, are scheduled for the General Election in November 2024.  
The District Manager is hereby authorized to notify the Supervisor of Elections as to what seats 
are subject to General Election for the current election year. 

 
2. QUALIFICATION PROCESS.  For each General Election, all candidates shall 

qualify for individual seats in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be 
a qualified elector of the District. A qualified elector is any person at least 18 years of age who is 
a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida and of the District, and who 
is registered to vote with the Leon County Supervisor of Elections.  Campaigns shall be conducted 
in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

 
3. COMPENSATION. Members of the Board receive $200 per meeting for their 

attendance and no Board member shall receive more than $4,800 per year. 
 
4. TERM OF OFFICE. The term of office for the individuals to be elected to the 

Board in the General Election is four (4) years.  The newly elected Board members shall assume 
office on the second Tuesday following the election. 



 

2 

 
5. REQUEST TO SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS.  The District hereby requests 

the Supervisor to conduct the District’s General Election.  The District understands that it will be 
responsible to pay for its proportionate share of the General Election cost and agrees to pay same 
within a reasonable time after receipt of an invoice from the Supervisor.   

 
6. PUBLICATION.  The District Manager is directed to publish a notice of the 

qualifying period for each General Election, in a form substantially similar to Exhibit A attached 
hereto. 

 
7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall become effective upon its passage. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7th day of March, 2024. 

 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 

        
Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

ATTEST: 
 
 
            
Secretary 
 
 
  



 

3 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES 
FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 

CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Notice is hereby given that the qualifying period for candidates for the office of Supervisor 
of the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) will commence at noon on 
June 10, 2024, and close at noon on June 14, 2024.  Candidates must qualify for the office of 
Supervisor with the Leon County Supervisor of Elections located at 2990-1 Apalachee Pkwy, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32303, Ph.: (850) 606-8683.  All candidates shall qualify for individual seats 
in accordance with Section 99.061, Florida Statutes, and must also be a “qualified elector” of the 
District, as defined in Section 190.003, Florida Statutes.  A “qualified elector” is any person at 
least 18 years of age who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of the State of Florida 
and of the District, and who is registered to vote with the Leon County Supervisor of Elections.  
Campaigns shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 106, Florida Statutes. 

The Capital Region Community Development District has 2 seats up for election, 
specifically seats 2 and 4.  Each seat carries a four-year term of office.  Elections are nonpartisan 
and will be held at the same time as the general election on November 5, 2022, and in the manner 
prescribed by law for general elections. 

For additional information, please contact the Leon County Supervisor of Elections. 

 

PUBLISH ON OR BEFORE MAY 27, 2024 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2024-04 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community Development District 
at a regular business held on March 7, 2027 desires to elect the below recited persons to the offices 
specified. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
  Kyle Rojas   Chairman 
  David Frank  Vice-Chairman  
  James Oliver  Secretary 
  James Oliver  Treasurer 

  Rich Hans  Assistant Treasurer(s)  
  Patti Powers  
  Howard McGaffney  
  Marilee Giles  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Corbin deNagy  

  Marilee Giles  Assistant Secretary(s) 
  Howard McGaffney  
  Daniel Laughlin  
  Darrin Mossing  
  Chuck Urban  
  Susan Burns  
  Matthew Vogel  
  Corbin deNagy  

   
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 7TH DAY OF MARCH, 2024. 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
  
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Proposal
Capital Region CDD

attn. Corbin deNagy

3196 Merchants Row Blvd. Ste. 130

Tallahassee, FL 32311


Date 2/23/24 

We are nearing completion of the floating island removal along the north shore. The 
following are benefits to continuing:


• Reduced cost - All equipment is already on site.

• Some of the remaining islands will likely float back to the north shore

• Remaining islands will continue to grow

• To maintain a working area, stockpiled spoils should not be spread in the drainage 

easement until all of the islands are out


Prism Ecological Services offers the following maintenance services for Lake Verdura in 
the Southwood community.


1. Remove remaining floating islands from the lake.

2. Material will be stockpiled in the adjacent drainage easement to dry. Prism is not 

responsible for hauling any material offsite. 


	 Cost for services listed above at this time - $52,000.00


Notes: 1) Payment for services required upon completion of specified work. 2) Prices 
include all equipment, labor and materials.  

____________________________ 
Ken McInnis, Owner

OFFICE
217 Pasco Road
Thomasville, GA 31757

PHONE
229.226.3888 Thomasville
850.570-1073 Tallahassee

EMAIL
prismecological@gmail.com

WEB
www.prismecological.com

mailto:prismecological@gmail.com
http://www.prismecological.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

1/29/24 1/30/24 1/31/24 2/1/24 2/2/24

Weather of the Week

64° Hi 41° Lo 66° Hi 34° Lo 66° Hi 37° Lo 64° Hi 23° Lo 72° Hi 39° Lo

Full Maintenance

Mossy Creek Lane (Units 4,6,9) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17)

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) LSF-7:Biltmore ROW

UNIT 16:FL230 UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5)

UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 2:Newberry Parks UNIT 1:Barringer Hill Nature Trail

UNIT 16:Salinger Way UNIT 2:Tremont UNIT 1:Iberville Park

UNIT 19:Twain Park UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 14:Green Space

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks UNIT 27:New Village UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks Unit 32:Green Space UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 27:New Village Unit 32:Lantana Lane UNIT 23:Riverton Park (Four Oaks to Summertree)

UNIT 29:Mossy Creek Unit 32:Overcup Way UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 31:Biltmore (Ph 3, Unit 31) UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr. UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 4:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 7:Grove Park Dr

UNIT 31:Parks, Green Space, Rows, Lift Station UNIT 7:Riverton (Grove Park to Four Oaks)

UNIT 31:Spider Lily Park

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 27:New Village ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding

UNIT 14:Avon Park WD090N (Pond)

Mulch Installation - Maint.

WD090N (Pond) WD090N (Pond)

Pruning

Central Park N/C Check Quickbooks for notes::Trees - Remove sucker growthWD090N (Pond) WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 18:Cummings Park WD090S (Pond) WD090S (Pond)

UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

UNIT 10:Trails UNIT 10:Trails NON-UNIT:LDR-5 Trail LSF-3:Maple Ridge Buffer

UNIT 14:Avon Park UNIT 27:TR221A Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) UNIT 17:WD284

UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Trail Ext. UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 18:WD281

WD090N (Pond) UNIT 31:Goldenrod Way

WD090S (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

WD090N (Pond)

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 5, Unit 3 Controller 16, Unit 14 Controller 7, Unit 23

Controller 30, Unit 30 - Artemis Way

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

6 CP 1/31 Wet Test Show w/ Corbin

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

16 14 1/30 Repair Pipe 196310

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

LDR-5 2/1 Nature Trail Coral Ardisia Treatment Phase 1 & 2 196311

#10 1-30 & 1-31 Nature Trail Coral Ardisia Treatment 196312

#26 1/30 Nature Trail Coral Ardisia Treatment 196313

Accidents/Incidents: None

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting ()

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/5/24 2/6/24 2/7/24 2/8/24 2/9/24

Weather of the Week

64° Hi 46° Lo 70° Hi 43° Lo 66° Hi 34° Lo 70° Hi 36° Lo 73° Hi 46° Lo

Full Maintenance

NON-UNIT:Schoolhouse Rd. & Biltmore Ext. Orange Ave Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35) UNIT 18:Cummings Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2) NON-UNIT:Dog Park

TR209 UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3) UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill Orange Ave

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West UNIT 14:Green Space

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill

Standard Maintenance

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 1 & 2)

NON-UNIT:LDR-5 (ph 3)

Debris Cleanup

Central Park Central Park N/C Check Quickbooks for notes::Trees - Remove sucker growthCentral Park UNIT 17:Lake Verdura Conservation

Trash Detail N/C Check Quickbooks for notes::Trees - Remove sucker growthROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas N/C Check Quickbooks for notes::Trees - Remove sucker growthUNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 27:New Village Trash Detail ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) Central Park:Tot Lot

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

Pruning

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

WD090S (Pond) UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park WD090S (Pond)

Post-Emergent: Product Used - Celsius XTRA

UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park UNIT 1:Verdura Point Park

UNIT 10:New Dawn Park UNIT 30:Woodland Fields Park

UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks

UNIT 31:Jasmine Hill

UNIT 31:Spiderlily Way

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Schoolhouse Rd (Units 3,4) Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

UNIT 31:Magnolia Park (Rows, Parks & Pond)UNIT 16:Faulkner Park UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 31:Parks Ponds and Rows UNIT 16:Poe Park UNIT 18:WD281

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 18:WD281

UNIT 4:Terrebone Dr.

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

UNIT 16:Faulkner Park

UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 16:Salinger Way

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 4, Unit 1 & TC1 Pond

Controller 6, Central Park

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

3 1 2/8 Cleaned Valve 

6 CP 2/8 Cleaned Valve 

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

CP - Tot Lot 2/9 Installation of Mulch 196318

Proposals

N/C Services:

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting ()

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/12/24 2/13/24 2/14/24 2/15/24 2/16/24

Weather of the Week

72° Hi 61° Lo 63° Hi 39° Lo 70° Hi 34° Lo 70° Hi 46° Lo 68° Hi 48° Lo

RAIN DAY

Full Maintenance

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 1 Field along Merchants Row

UNIT 18:WD281

UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Debris Cleanup

Central Park ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

Hand Weeding

Esplanade Way (Unit 5)

Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Mulch Installation - Maint.

UNIT 18:WD281 Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

WD090S (Pond) UNIT 1:WD240

WD090S (Pond)

Pruning

Central Park:Butterfly Garden Trees - Remove sucker growth Trees - Remove sucker growth

UNIT 17:WD284 UNIT 1:WD240

UNIT 18:WD281

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Four Oaks Blvd (Unit 1,17,29) Four Oaks Blvd (Unit 1,17,29) Orange Ave

UNIT 29:Orange Ave (Mossy Creek to Four Oaks)

Unit 32:Orange Ave

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

UNIT 2:Tremont Central Park:Butterfly Garden NON-UNIT:Dog Park

UNIT 25:Longfellow Park & Pocket Parks Central Park:FL131 UNIT 1

UNIT 26:Strolling Way Parks Esplanade Way (Unit 5) UNIT 23:Parks, Ponds & Green Spaces

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) UNIT 27:New Village

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West Shumard Oaks Blvd West (Unit 35)

Utility Boxes UNIT 1:WD240

UNIT 2

UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 5:Merchants Row

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

UNIT 35:Merchants Row Entry Feature ROW, Parks Ponds & Common Areas

Irrigation Inspection

#29 #31 2/12 Check Zones

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

#29 #31 2/12 Zone #15  -  Cleaning Valves

Irrigation Repairs

Controller Unit Number Date Repair Invoice Number

#22 #16 2/13 Install Sleeves  -  Construction Damage 196323

WD281 #18 2/14 Replace 4" Cap 196324

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

#1 -Fiels off Merchants Row by Dog Park 2/16 Treat Coral Ardisia - 196325

Proposals

Description Proposal Number

N/C Services:

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting ()

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



CRCDD Weekly Review

Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday

2/19/24 2/20/24 2/21/24 2/22/24 2/23/24

Weather of the Week

64° Hi 34° Lo 70° Hi 30° Lo 72° Hi 34° Lo 72° Hi 36° Lo 81° Hi 52° Lo

Full Maintenance

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Esplanade Way (Units 5,20) UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd

UNIT 20:Esplanade North (Unit 20)

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Trail

UNIT 37:Green Space

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Standard Maintenance

UNIT 20:WD162 on Esplanade North

UNIT 5:Capital Circle SE Buffer

Debris Cleanup

UNIT 27:New Village Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Central Park

UNIT 35:Merchants Row West ROWS, Parks, Ponds & Common Areas

Hand Weeding

UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130)

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Mulch Installation - Maint.

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25)

Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29) Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Orange Ave

UNIT 5:Drayton Drive

Pruning

Trees - Remove sucker growth Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4) Trees - Remove sucker growth Hemingway Blvd & Trail (Units 2,4)

Pre-Emergent: Product used - Coastal (also a Post-Emergent)

Orange Ave Four Oaks Blvd (Units 1,17,29)

Non-Selective: Product used - Diquat & Compare-N-Save

NON-UNIT:TR230 UNIT 1:Mulberry Park Blvd NON-UNIT:Artemis Way WD090N (Pond)

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Site Exterior UNIT 1:TC1 Pond (FL130) UNIT 16:Faulkner Park WD290 (Pond)

UNIT 27:TR221A UNIT 5:Drayton Drive UNIT 16:Faulkner RoW

UNIT 27:TR221B UNIT 16:Poe Park

UNIT 31:FL070 UNIT 16:Salinger Way

UNIT 31:FL170 & Buffer UNIT 17:Shady View Pond (WD260)

Unit 32:Jasmine Hill UNIT 19:Twain Park

UNIT 2:Butterfly Parks

UNIT 2:Carollton Park

UNIT 2:Endicott Park

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks

UNIT 2:Tremont

UNIT 36:Bluff Oak Way

UNIT 5

WD290 (Pond)

Insecticide: Product Used Advion  -   Extinguish Plus 

CP - Tot Lot CP - Tot Lot

Irrigation Inspection

Controller 10, Unit 29, 30, FL170 & FL080 Controller 15, Unit Orange Ave & Ponds Controller 28, Unit 31 Controller 8, Unit 25 / LSF7

Controller 20, Unit 5 Bluff Oak/ W LSF3 Controller 31, Unit 31 LSF-3 Maple Ridge

Irrigation Troubleshooting (In Contract)

Controller Unit Number Date Description

Additional Contracted Work

Unit Date Discription Invoice Number

# 7-15 2/20 Stop Sign Installation 196330

#10 2/23 Proposal #062969 - Removal of Fire Damaged Pine Tree 196332

#10 2/23 Proposal # 062947 - Removal of 1 Pine Tree & 1 Smaller Tree behind 3705 Overlook 196331

Proposals

N/C Services:

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting ()

Routine Service:

Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district.

Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district.

Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district.

Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot.

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Park Trails as needed.

Page 1 of 1



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



 

 1 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

 
To:  Board of Supervisors 
 
From:  Corbin deNagy, Operations Manager – GMS  
 
Subject: Operations Report – February 2024 
 
 
The following is a summary of items related to field operations of the Capital Region Community 
Development District: 
 
Week 1 (February 1 – February 2) 

• Met with Robert Berlin to discuss swale project in Maple Ridge. 
• After receiving resident inquiry, contacted vendors for pressure washing quotes for several common 

area sidewalks. 
• Spoke with a resident regarding tree plantings in Central Park. 

 
Week 2 (February 5 – February 9) 

• Met with All-Pro to discuss tree plantings in Central Park. 
• Contacted another vendor regarding pressure washing quote for several common area sidewalks. 
• Spoke with water fountain vendor regarding replacement parts for Tot Lot fountain. Requested 

shipment via USPS. 
• Sent a follow-up email to John Paul II regarding request to attend an upcoming CDD Board meeting. 

o Received a call from JPII and explained the request to attend the meeting. Waiting to hear 
back on what meeting they plan to attend. 

• Spoke with a contractor regarding pricing for Blair Stone entrance sign and potential replacement of 
retaining walls along Grove Park. 

• After receiving resident inquiry, requested All-Pro clear vines and limbs from trail behind Piney 
Grove. Pictures show before and after: 



 

 2 

 
• Spoke with resident regarding JPII 5K signs in the neighborhood. 
• During general inspections, found stormwater pond WD140 (on Merchants Row) grate was removed. 

Purchased new nuts and washers and secured the grate back in place. 

 
• Repaired the Tot Lot fountain and installed two replacement swings and two paddles on the other 

swings. 
• Approved All-Pro estimates for tree planting in Central Park and along the Unit 26 trail. 
• Reviewed February ARC agenda for any potential CDD property access issues. 
• Met with vendor to discuss possible retaining wall replacement along Grove Park. 
• Board meeting (put out signs, set up Community Center, attended meeting). 
• Completed stormwater operating permit renewal for WD230. 
• Contacted Lake Doctors to schedule a meeting to discuss stormwater pond FL070. 



 

 3 

• All-Pro added mulch to the Tot Lot. 
 
Week 3 (February 12 – February 16) 

• Obtained documents for vendor setup: Water Works Exterior Cleaning and Custom Reserves LLC. 
• Discussed assessment inquiries with Robert Berlin. 
• After receiving resident inquiry, contacted All-Pro to examine large oak located in Maple Ridge 

common area. 
• Communicated with resident regarding proposed pool installation. There will be no impact to CDD. 
• Reviewed historical meeting minutes regarding JPII O&M assessment exemption. 
• Reviewed work done by All-Pro in WD284 and WD281: 

 

 
• Accepted estimate from All-Pro to remove large oak (rotted) in Maple Ridge common area and a large 

pine (damaged-burned) in Unit 10 (Overlook Dr.). 
• Reviewed proposed new development north of Old St. Augustine (LDR-1 and LDR-2). 



 

 4 

• Contacted fencing vendor for possible repair or replacement of fence near the stormwater structure 
behind Dickinson Dr (WD-281). 

• Removed trash along Southwood Plantation Road. 
• Reviewed progress with Prism Ecological on Lake Verdura maintenance: 

 
• Responded to special event permit applicant (2024 AIDS Walk). Will bring up for discussion at the 

next Board meeting. 
 
Week 4 (February 19 – February 23) 

• Met with vendor to discuss painting sections of the Tot Lot. 
• Reviewed progress with Prism Ecological on Lake Verdura maintenance. 
• Met with Supervisor Burns and Kim (All-Pro) to discuss Blair Stone landscaping project. 
• Requested All-Pro repair erosion around basin in WD-162. 
• Drafted responses to the Florida Wildflower Foundation pre-application survey for the Viva Florida 

Landscape Demonstration Garden Grant application (pre-application survey due by March 8). 
• Drove through Units 1, 2, 4, 15, 25, 26 and Grove Park Drive and identified 17 streetlights out. 

Submitted tickets via DigiTally. 

  



 

 5 

• Met with Robert Berlin at Maple Ridge to discuss CDD common area behind Phase 1 lots 1-4B and 
Phase 2 lots 1-3A. 

• Met with another vendor to discuss painting sections of the Tot Lot. 
• Met with fencing vendor to discuss project near the stormwater structure behind Dickinson Dr. (WD-

281). 
• Attended Florida Wildflower Foundation webinar: Wildflowers and Weeds: Exploring What Native 

Means. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds WD-290, WD-90N, and WD-90S. Sent work orders to All-Pro for 

several repairs. 
• Sent work order to All-Pro to clear blockage at Merchants Row culvert. 
• Communicated with Custom Reserves regarding retainer invoice payment, current CDD financials, 

and reserve study schedule. 
• Met with Lake Doctors to discuss possible treatment in stormwater pond FL-070 (Goldenrod/Spider 

Lily). Waiting for proposal. 
• Inspected stormwater ponds FL-070 and FL-170. Sent work orders to All-Pro for several repairs. 
• Spoke with resident that inquired about plans for Mission Lake and discussed JPII O&M exemption. 

 
Week 5 (February 26 – February 29) 

• Met with pressure washing vendor regarding scheduled work on Monday, February 26th. 
• Contacted the City of Tallahassee to schedule stormwater pond inspections. 
• Sent work order to All-Pro to clear debris in WD-140 control structure. 
• Received resident inquiry via the HOA regarding packing peanuts in the stormwater pond behind 

Overlook (WD-141). Requested All-Pro clean the pond and repair erosion around outfall. 
• Approved estimate to remove existing broken fence and install new fence near stormwater pond 

behind Dickinson (WD-281). 
• Reviewed progress at Lake Verdura. Confirmed no floating islands along the north shoreline. 

Discussed obtaining quote to clear the remainder of the pond. 
• Inspected work done by pressure washing vendor. 
• Discussed with Robert Berlin and AtkinsRealis the plans for the proposed Emergency Operations 

Center site to utilize stormwater pond TR209A. 
• Accepted Lake Doctor’s proposal to treat stormwater pond FL-070. 
• Reinspected stormwater ponds WD-290, WD-90N, WD-90S after All-Pro completed work orders. 

 
 
If you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please contact me at 
cdenagy@gmsnf.com. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Corbin deNagy 
Operations Manager 
Governmental Management Services 

mailto:cdenagy@gmsnf.com


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



Corbin deNagy <cdenagy@gmsnf.com>

New submission from Special Event Permit
1 message

Your Southwood CDD <noreply@mysouthwoodcdd.com> Wed, Feb 14, 2024 at 5:00 PM
Reply-To: ssmallwood@bigbendcares.org
To: info@mysouthwoodcdd.com, cdenagy@gmsnf.com

General Information

Event Name:

 2024 Tallahassee AIDS Walk

Date:

 09/12/2024

Start Time:

 06:30 pm

End Time:

 09:00 pm

Set Up Time:

 06:00 pm

Break Down Complete By:

 09:00 pm

Facility / Park Requested:

 Central Park

Name of Applicant or Applying Organization:

 Big Bend Cares

Mailing Address:

 

2201 S Monroe St.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
United States
Map It

Phone:

 (386) 405-8285

Website:

 https://bigbendcares.org/tallahassee-aids-walk/

Contact Name:

 Serene Smallwood

Contact Mailing Address:

 

2201 S Monroe St.
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
United States
Map It

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://edjcidc.r.af.d.sendibt2.com/tr/cl/TR2bPI5WJE1eEpe_O9yoLEdyTkVBFIieVo9ujbUXsh_iIKgZWjDKDLyz4iqi7mHm-Sj3ueRkNSt0UVL1kf4EVa6SmE1AHeod5QhKm-aieG9D5Fl0Ym3UT6YYgD2Q4V83vNZbbLMVEwpby6ScWBOpoZphEUoU-Glh5mBCXNXiZPadldAshtRmWCOeSs3CFnlVasQ9FB05xYUGqy5vpSjrVLOIUm3uBWfTOFGWWzF6iHtzXa2uBYkCDSCCcLtibFEjpvRlnNULhFFaAG82lxWGCnm9UyEjYMHVSuC4KiRbKlFHkb4g0-SrAzwgKiC253pHb-tJUD-Z-lNX04WyXdS_AgpidcP8z9D1L2ENJQJmtolqDqHyC7mzfKa06HdkbkRJqAQ
https://edjcidc.r.af.d.sendibt2.com/tr/cl/FUSrasCdID4pqmdHxTnqH2VlekZd8GTbleClZVpZ4V4mzYt8oUc_Vz9KxIDUgkAaDIvdxU1pDg3A9nyuwPInWMOri9RBa01sNCIlKNOW7jm9jm47qQSFkv8DH2l1zpQHHmz8Xct8GRKN7BcYVEtAHsBAHTHfkz_-LlpjKINKd89qphrQGc9mUKcpEVQzm3_L97MD-zYu1Hjt5bUZ3G2bTfCykdriAAm9xpkUjvj_2NvyMOd8CDF17NFsXk5afiIcUGOXCyyu0p9BRfdDd1ykEp-jg0BYvh5JaNrqJX45pGUJkA
https://edjcidc.r.af.d.sendibt2.com/tr/cl/FUSrasCdID4pqmdHxTnqH2VlekZd8GTbleClZVpZ4V4mzYt8oUc_Vz9KxIDUgkAaDIvdxU1pDg3A9nyuwPInWMOri9RBa01sNCIlKNOW7jm9jm47qQSFkv8DH2l1zpQHHmz8Xct8GRKN7BcYVEtAHsBAHTHfkz_-LlpjKINKd89qphrQGc9mUKcpEVQzm3_L97MD-zYu1Hjt5bUZ3G2bTfCykdriAAm9xpkUjvj_2NvyMOd8CDF17NFsXk5afiIcUGOXCyyu0p9BRfdDd1ykEp-jg0BYvh5JaNrqJX45pGUJkA
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://www.google.com/maps/search/2201+S+Monroe+St.+Tallahassee,+Florida+32301+United+States?entry=gmail&source=g
https://edjcidc.r.af.d.sendibt2.com/tr/cl/Gfpbm7RE73Z_UiDMuiKV-PYxRhqCuwgxx6XrlZJ411IXQfF7MjCDWxKrvS1cx3kQC1wPghOLmr1odsHer5npcZmHoFJ7nSUigkyJKf1bzp6_c8ctkMvWWw3gneL5WbBc-Z0tGbNIWaH6SiJRq5zelzRHK6kzAsxDND2GKlV0iRONLGN0YN5eIDFKIm3R4U4qDF-0l8t7bM1yrAdd7xbo6jIoK6FV26ME2RDapRTAYw0BmJyTeS6TmhRRqUAx5wnSe0sJGK-5lgNbcxI5TcjLzbkiaCXFd4Bs-RAYWyUn8LR3FzVeNGUcgU6-scDkt4AwMTPTlfM-_JhSO65KbgN96xJn53AfZy70wGXXeejNM2A8iJbuBzUZY-kV0MkywHpwgZA


Contact Phone:

 (386) 405-8285

Contact Email:

 ssmallwood@bigbendcares.org

Event Information

Type of Event

 Awareness Walk

Estimated Attendance:

 30 people or fewer

Cancelation

In the event of inclement weather, is a rain date scheduled?

 No

Additional Terms

I have read, understood and agree to abide by all District policies, rules and regulations regarding the use of the Park
Facility.

 I agree.

mailto:ssmallwood@bigbendcares.org

	Agenda
	III. A.        Approval of the Minutes of the February 8, 2024 Meeting 
	B.        Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2024 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2024 
	C.        Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
	D.        Check Register   
	IV.       Presentation Regarding Proposed Refunding – Series 2024 Bonds 
	V.        Presentation from John Paul II Catholic High School 
	VI.       Consideration of Resolution 2024-03, 2024 General Elections 
	VII.     Consideration of Resolution 2024-04, Election of Officers 
	IX.       Consideration of Proposal for Removal of Floating Islands in Lake Verdura 
	X. C. 1.   All Pro Reports
	2.         Operations Memorandum 
	3.         Special Event Request 



